NV 80:1} 6L02/0Z/¢ paiulid Z Joz ebzd (¥102/21/90 ASY) 1ysED 314 7o)

0'2'8102 - s1emyos Bujpoday feloueuld SOVS (N
uoneonpg Jo 1deq BluIojED  —

=t = SINIWLSNIray ANV STYNHODY
00°S25es v . Mwm...wa: T _IJW MRS . HSVD SN1d 'HSVD ONIANT D
i DRaE Sy =, [ Ak 00962 65| (0061 75y L 00660689 & + VI HSVO ONIaNS 3|
(90°06/ 121) (00'195"197) 00'622 69 {00008 0¥ 00206 621 00GEL GO/ 00'90¢ 271 (@ + D - ) ISYIYDIIA/ASYIYONI 13N 3
T ] 000 000 00 ¢6¢ 08¢ 000 000 000 SW3ILI LITHS IONVIVE TYLOL
R K] 0L66 Bulies|p asuadsng
000 000 000 (00°5€1°99%) 000 000 000 Iv1018ns
S R 100 0696 S30UN0SAY JO SMOYU| palRieQ
% 'Iooo 0596 SaNUBARY pauseaun
554 0 koo 0¥96 SUBOT JUaLINYD
et S e 0196 Spun4 JaYlO o1 eng
000 [CIVERINCED) 6656-0066 3|gefed slunoooy
SMOLIU] paligjag pue saqiigen
- {ooo 000 000 (00evL'sle) 000 000 000 v1lo1dans
{000 06V6 $92IN0S8Y JO SMOIINQ pallajeg
00°0 0be6 S]assy Juaingd JBylo
- _f{ooo 0ee6 saInypuadxy predald
- [ooo 0ze6 seI0)g
- |ooo 0Les spund Jsyio woi4 sng
~ [ooo {00°evLG1.2) 6626-0026 3jqBAISOSY SIUN0oOY
. |oo0 661671116 Ainseal] uj 10N ysen
5 HIND pallaia( PUE 5j258Yy
SWELI 133HS AONVYTVE A
50901286 00860756 {00622 69) 000 00'G08'8E1'| 00°9v8'G89 00°9¥8'G89 00'9v8'G89 SININISHNASIA TVLOL
000 000 669.-0£9/ sos Bupueuly Jsui0 IV
00°000°ES 00°000'9G1 00°000°€S 6292-009. INQO SJ3JsuUBI] punpeiu}
00°ZE6'S0L 00°¢E6'GOL 00°858'€SY 66¥.-000L o6nQ By
90°0£0'695 00°108'66% (00'622'69) 0088 6659-0009 Aepno jenden
|88°'8502.L8 0065028 00'v¥6'82 00'8£6'29 00'8€6'29 00°8€6'29 6665-000G [SEWTPNETS
|ZeZ0l £es 00201 €28 00%ZF68 00'LZV'65 00 17¥'65 00'L.V'6G 666+-000% soiddng pue syjoog
90'BLEEET'L 00BLEE68L 002578} 00°€.57291 005291 00'€/5'291 666€-000€ siesuag asko)dwg
FOPESELL 00'G8'arL | 00€Ly' /8 00'HIF'LR 00°+L¥'/8 00'LI¥'28 6662-0002 seliejes pauisse|)
01691 ¥lS'S 0069} 7S 00°9S¥7'€ 1€ 00°€S¥ ElE DO'ESY'ELE 00°ESH'ELE 6661-000} SSUBIES PaleOyILR)
- SINIWISYNESIA D
009/¢ 609 8 00'6/2'608'8 000 000 00'€}9°2vL 00'8FL'5Z8 00 186 067 1 00250 e S1dI303Y Tv10L
0070 000 6268-0£68 $82IN0G mc_o:mc_n_ JBYI0 IV
00°246'L¢ 00zi6'LZ 002.6'/2 6268-0168 U] sJagsuel| punyey
00005 S8 00'005°5E (00vsz'zl) 007292 00%29°¢C 00¥29°¢ 66/8-0098 anusaay (2007 JaY10
. F 00°'820'/2S 00'965'GS 00'965'GS 0000629 00°006'¢9 6658-00€8 snusAay 8jelS B0
00'EBG'B2E 00°C86 602 {00°'0z8"09) 00'0L¥'0E 00°9v€'88 00'0LF 08 6628-0018 snuansy |eiopad
Al - puo 6608-0808 SPUN4 SNO3UER||82SIA
oo”mm.m“mmv_- 00'889°GH"} 00°€65'665 6.08-0208 soxe Auadold
00°202°€82'9 00°202'€82'9 00°611°LEL 00'8LL’LeL 008LL'LEL 00'8LLLEL 6108-0L08 Juswuoiuoddy edipuly
$32IN0G NWIT oNUBASY/44D1
- S1dI13034 '9g
—— — ] . HSVYO ONINNIDIE 'V
AR . Lol (SUIBN LALOI 2jug)
fELhI I Vior i e 3o 40 HINOW 3HL HONOYHL STYNLOY
m%_%oﬁ_mmmﬁ } (1) Jeap yoBpng - jei W\ MOYsED 03 uuslo
1H0d3Y WIY3L.., s1-8L02

pauIuN uol ey
WIBU| PUodag



Second Interim

Hamilton Unified 2018-19 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000
Glenn County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2018-19
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Obijects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All Al 1000-7999 9,337,166.086
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5299, except 3385) All Al 1000-7999 269,983.00
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7998 0.00
. All except All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 569,030.06
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 27,324.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 53,000.00
9100 7699
6. Al Other Financing Uses ‘ Al 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 649,354.06
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 81) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8699 65,000.00
. . o Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 8,482,829.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Page 1 Printed: 3/20/2019 11:08 AM

File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)
126



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Second [nterim
2018-19 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

11 76562 0000000
Form ESMOE

section Il - Expenditures Per ADA

2018-19
Annual ADA/
Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance

(Form Atl, Column C, sum of lines A¢ and C9)*

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line ll.A)

696.99

12,170.66

determination will be done by CDE}

Section !l - MOE Calculation {(For data collection only. Final

Total

Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year

Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year

expenditure amount.)
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)
. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)
C. Current year expenditures (Line 1.E and Line {I.B)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero)

MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is

8,003,410.59

11,725.58

0.00

0.00

8,003,410.59

11,725.58

7,203,069.53

10,553.02

8,482,829.00

12,170.66

0.00

0.00

incomplete.)

(Line D divided by Line B)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero

(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2020-21 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

MOE Met

0.00%

0.00%

P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)

Page 2

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated

Printed: 3/20/2019 11:.08 AM

127



Hamiiton Unified 2018-19 Projected Year Totals 1176562 0000000
Form ICR

Glenn County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Part i - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and inciuded in the pooi is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A.  Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000)
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enterthe costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If anamountis entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

334,193.29

B. Salaries and Benefits - Ail Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 6,116,541.51

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and AG) 5.46%

Part Ii - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs
When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal

or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter

these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

‘alifornia Dept of Education
‘ACS FIha®ial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

ile: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/20/2019 11:10 AM



2018-19 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000

Hamilton Unified
Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation {Funds 01, 09, and 82, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line BY) 429,612.29
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00
3. Extemnal Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations {portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 38,736.29
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part !, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part !l, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 468,348.58
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 72,000.57
10. Total Adjusted indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 540,349.15
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, ohjects 1000-5999 except 5100} 5,113,887.78
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,155,643.57
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 278,698.72
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5.  Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 8000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
Z. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
* minus Part lii, Line A4) 180,405.70
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lil, Line A3) 18,500.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion refating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part li, Line A5) 670,719.65
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line AB) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part ll, Line B) 0.00
14. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 194,058.00
15.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 138,969.87
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 489,200.00
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 8,240,083.29
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 5.68%
D. Preiiminary Proposed indirect Cost Rate
T final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2020-21 see www.cde.ca.goviig/ac/ic)
8.56%

\zine A10 divided by Line B18)

alifornia Dept of Education

ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
ile: icr (Rev 02/21/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 3/20/2019 14’:%09AM



Hamilton Unified 2018-19 Projected Year Totals 11 76562 0000000
Form ICR

Glenn County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Part iV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates

an thair oah o L = o N e B e B e o T

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the

approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

| A.  Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lli, Line A8) 468,348.58
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 0.00
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
72,000.57

cost rate (4.81%) times Part ill, Line B18); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (4.81%) times Part 1], Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (4.7%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if positive 0.00

72,000.57

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part iil, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward

adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder

is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

' Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part [, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part ili, Line A9 {Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 72,000.57

alifornia Dept of Education
ACS Fi aggjal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
e icr (Rev 02/21/2017)

Page 3 of 3 Printed: 3/20/2019 11:10 AM



B RRA A B

[T TR Ty e

B e e e

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2019-20 Change 2020-21
Object (Form 011} (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (9 (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 7,748.895.00 3.19% 7.995,382.00 -3.18% 7.741,568.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3, QOther State Revenues 8300-8599 457,292.00 -61.17% 177,586.00 0.00% 177,586.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-3799 35,500.00 0.00% 35,500.00 0.00% 35,500.00
5, Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 27.972.00 1151.25% 350,000.00 -91.43% 30,000,00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (533,555.94) -5.63% (503,500.00) {503,500.00)
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thry ASc) 8,055,468.00 7.481,154.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries . 3,411,683.80 3.378,506.48
b, Step & Column Adjustment 68.233.68 | 67,570.12
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment i
d. Other Adjustments (101,411.00)
e. Total Certificated Salades (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 3,378,506.48 3,446,076.60
2. Classified Salaries
a, Base Salaries ; 820,093.91 786.852.79
b. Step & Column Adjustment it i | ATy 16,401.88 15,737.06
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment j " 211 ik, (49,643.00)f =
d. Other Adjustments s . et :
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 20002999 820,093.91 -4.05% 786,852.79 2.00% 802.589.85
3, Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,703,197.15 0.75% 1,715,970.98 1.00%!| 1,733,130.71
4. Books and Supplies 40004999 333,793.32 -16.05% 280,223.00 2.00% 285,827.46
3. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 677,774.00 -10.91% 603.812.00 2.00% 615,838.24
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 214,700.00 -97.67% 5,000.00 0.00% 5,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 773,732.00 0.00% 773,732.00 0.00% 773,732.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (11,873.00) 1.07% (12,000.00) 0.00% (12,000.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 53,000.00 94.34% 103,000.00 0.00% 103.000.00
b, Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) ~_ e 0.00 | AFAY 0.00
Lt Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 7,976,101.18 7.635,097.25 1.55% 7,753.244.86
C, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ’!: X '_ st I i 7{
(Line A6 minus ling B11) (239,998.12) ‘:J-"J.'"’f‘ Is L) 420,370.75 t : (272,090.86)
D. FUND BALANCE ; 22
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 1,122,012.64 . : £82.014.32 1,302,385.27
2. Ending Fund Balange (Sum lines C and D1) 882,014.52 1,302,385.27 1,030.294.41
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Monspendable 97109719 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 e L 8,
¢. Committed -
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
d. Agsigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e U gued/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertaintics 9789 0.00 0.00 + - 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 872.014.52 1,302,38527 §ESNEEUEN 1.030.294.41
£ Total Components of Ending Fund Balance . A
| (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 832.014.52 1,302,385.27 I 1.030,294.41
]
Californi_a Dept of Educgtion 131
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018,2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 3/20/2019 11:12 AM



Glenn County

Multiyear Projections

Form MYP

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

anticipated attrition.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projectes in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 201920 Change 2020-21
Object (Form 01I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) [(8)] (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1, General Fund |
. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 » 0.00 § v 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 000} 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 872.014.52 1,302,385.27 1,030.294.41
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent :
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17) 1
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 Y 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 g 1y 341,612.00 ..' ¥ i 346.949.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 000 . R gl 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 872.014.52 | 1,643,997.27 1,377.243.41

Assumptions include the School Services Dartboard, approved COLA and the latest version of the LCFF calculator from FCMAT. Increased salaries and benefits are included per the multi-year]
settlement with the bargaining units through 2020. One time only dollars were backed out of the future budgsts per the Governor's proposal. Salaries and benefits adjusted to account for

Calif;r ept of Education
SAC neial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 3/20/2019 11:12 AM



Fretiiiius i v

Seieial Fundg

L M

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2019-20 Change 2020-21
Object (Form O1I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
‘irrent year - Column A - is extracted)
EVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 269.983.00 -1.85% 265,000.00 -1.8%5% 260.000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 69,734.00 0.38% 70,000.00 0.00% 70.000.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 533,555.94 +5.63% 503,500.00 0.00% 503,500.00
| _6._Total (Sum lines Al thrt ASc) 873.272.94 -3.98"/5._! 838,500.00 -0.60% 333,500.00
B, EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - ;
1. Certificated Salaries :
a. Base Salaries 102,485.30 Y 104,535.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment ) 3 2,049.70 2.090.70
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustinent f
d. Other Adjustments 1
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru B1d) 1000-1999 102,485.30 2.00% 104.535.00 2.00% 106,625.70
2. Classified Salaries
a, Base Salaries 326,460,73 332,989.95
b. Step & Column Adjustment 6,529.22 6,659.80
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d, Other Adjustments y
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 326,460.73 2.00% 332,989.95 2.00% 339.649.75
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 190,121.91 2.00% 193,924.44 2.00% 197,802.48
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 189,309.00 -31.43% 129,809.00 0.00% 129,807.98
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 194,284.88 -32.08% 131,955.00 2.00% 134,594.10
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 354,330.06 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other QOutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 4,073.00 194.62% 12,000.00 0.00% 12,000.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a, Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
sther Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) e o o s T3
11. Total (Sum lings B1 thru B10) 1,361,064.88 -33.49% 905,213.39 1.69% 920.480.01
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE b iR e 3
(Line A6 minus line B11) (487,791,94) s (66.713.39) LY (86.980.01)
D. FUND BALANCE i 4
|. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 82507035 F 337,278.41 270,565.02
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 337.278.41 | _-. ! 270,565.02 B 183.585.01
3, Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) ™ )
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 |
b. Restricted 9740 337,278.41 ’,. 270,565.02 183,585_,01
¢. Committed . ]
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 % >
2. Other Commitments 9760 : Bheee’
d. Assigned 9780 g5 i S A -_-_
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated - &
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ) YL
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 4
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 337.278.41 270,565.02 183.585.01
California Dept of Education 1 3 3

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2,0

File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Printed: 3/20/2019 11:12 AM

Page 1



G e

weneral Funa

11 7992 vuuuuwuu

Glenn County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2019-20 Change 2020-21
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Tpt Codes ( (B (C)_ (D
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES — Ti___ e e T Sa o Eakid TPy o
1. General Fund IH
. Stabilization Arangements 9750
b. Reserve for Econamis Uncertaintics 9789 :
@, Unassigned/Unuppropriated Amount 9790
(Enter gurrent year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 v
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
<. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)

UMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Same like assumptions as the Unrestricted MYP.

M provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

1 _ept of Educaﬂon
ACS eporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: mypl (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 3/20/2019 11:12 AM



Harmion vninea

eneral Fund

11 /5564 UUUUUUY
Form MYPI

Glenn County Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2019-20 Change 2020-21 |
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) [(8)) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent yenrs 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
“yrrent year - Column A - is extracted)
VENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
«. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 7.748,895.00 3.19% 7.995.882.00 -3.18% 7,741,568.00
2, Federal Revenues 8100-8299 269,983.00 -1.85% 265,000.00 -1.8%% 260,000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 527,026.00 -53.02% 247,586.00 0.00% 247,586.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 35,500.00 0.00% 35,500.00 0.00% 35,500.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 27.972.00 1151.25% 350,000.00 -91.43% 30,000.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 8,609,376.00 3.31% 8,893,968.00 -6.51% 8,314,654.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES :
1. Centificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 3,514,169.10 3,483,041.48
b. Step & Column Adjustment "‘ g 70,283.38 A 69,660.82
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment : 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments : (101,411.00) . 0.00
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B la thru B1d) 1000-1999 3,514,169.10 -0.89% 3,483,041.48 2.00% 3,552.702.30
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,146,554.64 1,119,842.74
b. Step & Column Adjustment 22.931.10 22,396.86
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment (49,643.00) 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 1.146,554.64 -2.33% 1,119,842.74 2.00% 1,142,239.60
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3959 1,893,319.06 0.88% 1,.909.895.42 1.10% 1,930,933.19
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 523,102.32 -21.62% 410,032.00 1.37% 415,635.44
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-599% 872,058.88 -15.63% 735.767.00 2.00% 750,482.34
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 569,030.06 -99.12% 5.000.00 0.00% 5.000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 773,732.00 0.00% 773.732.00 0.00% 773.732.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (7,800.00)/ -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 53,000.00 94.34% 103,000,00 0.00% 103,000.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0,00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
‘]hur Adjustments 0.00 : 0.00
¥ tal SSll.m lines B thru B10) 9.337,166.06 -8.53% 8.540.310.64 1.56% 8,673,724.87
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE e, iy el e y
(Line A6 minus line BL1) (127.790.06) oY 353.657.36 | (359.070.87)
D. FUND BALANCE v Et’ 5 ¥
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 1,947.082.99 | i, 1,219.292.93 I, : 1.572,950.29
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum fines C and D1) 1.219,292.93 : L 1,572,950.29 | 4 . 1.213.879.42
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) ] i -
a. Nonspendable 97109719 10,000.00 Ny 2 0.00 ’ 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 337,278.41 270,565.02 _J 0 183.585.01
¢. Committed :
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 S 0.00 r 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 i 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 4 .
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 : 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 872,014.52 1,302,385.27 | 1,030,294 41 |
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1,219,292.93 1,572.950.29 | 1.213.879.42
!
California Dept of Education 135
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016} Page 1 Printed: 3/20/2019 11:12 AM



Glenn County

Muﬂi-y-e.é;.lg;'c‘)j;;t-ions
Unrestricted/Restricted

" Form MYPI

Object
Codes

Projected Year

(Form 01I)

Totals

(A)

%
Change
(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2019-20
Projection

©)

%
Change
(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2020-21
Projection

(E)

Description
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)

|. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c)

9750
978y
9790

979Z

9750

9789
9790

0.00

0.00

872,014.52

0.00

0.00

0.00

872,014.52

9.34%}

0.00

0.00

1,302,385.27

0.00

0.00

341,612.00

0.00

1.643,997.27

19.25%;

0.00
0.00 |

1,030,294.41

0.00

0.00

346,949.00

0.00

1,377,243.41

15.88%

4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
L. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
L. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

2, District ADA
Used to determins the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

L__h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

b. Plus; Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

691.53

9.337.166.06

0.00

9.337.166.06

4%

373.486.64

67.000.00

373.486.64

YES

691.53

8,540,310.64

0.00

8.540,310.64

4%

341,612.43

67.000.00

341,612.43

YES

T T

F.

653.32

8.673.724.87

0.00 |

8.673.724.87

4%

346,948.99

67,000.00

346,948.99

YES

Califgrnia Dept of Education
SAC ncial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Printed: 3/20/2019 11:12 AM

Page 2



Hamilton Unified School District

DATE: March 27, 2019

TO: Governing School Board

FROM: Charles Tracy

SUBJECT: Request by Drivers Education Teachers for Hourly Rate Increase

I was approached by Mr. Langan requesting that the District increase the per hour rate paid to
teachers who teach the behind-the-wheel drivers training from the current hourly rate of $28.00

to $35.00 per hour.

Currently the cost per student driver is as follows:

1. Program costs to student $198.00
2. Driving instructor: $28.00 X é hours of instruction $168.00
3. Net operation left over for gas/repair and maintenance $30.00

Increase in pay to $35.00 would require the following changes:

1. Program costs to student $240.00
2. Driving instructor: $35.00 X 6 hours of instruction $210.00
3. Net operation left over for gas/repair and maintenance $30.00

137



138

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
March 2019

Do, 1 £ 4
rage 1 o1 «

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP/E 0420.41 - Charter School Oversight
(BP/E revised)

Policy updated to include the California School Dashboard as a means for monitoring charter school
performance and identifying the need for technical assistance. Policy also deletes material related to the
identification of schools for federal Program Improvement, which is no longer operational. Exhibit
reorganized and subheads added for clarity. Exhibit also reflects NEW LAW (SB 126, 2019) and NEW
ATTORNEY GENERAIL OPINION which clarify that charter schools are subject to the Brown Act,
California Public Records Act, Political Reform Act, and conflict of interest laws, and NEW LAWS which
(1) prohibit the operation of a charter school as a for-profit corporation or organization (AB 406); (2)
provide that a student who is receiving individual instruction at home or a hospital due to a temporary
disability must be allowed to return to the charter school when well enough to do so (AB 2109); (3) require
specified accommodations for pregnant and parenting students (AB 2289); (4) prohibit taking negative
action against a student or former student for a debt owed to the school (AB 1974); (5) require development
of a local control funding formula (LCFF) budget overview for parents/guardians in conjunction with the
local control and accountability plan (LCAP) (AB 1808); (6) require charter schools applying for certain
categorical funding to adopt a school plan for student achievement (AB 716); (7) require charter schools to
adopt a comprehensive safety plan (AB 1747); (8) require each bus to be equipped with a child safety alert
system (AB 1840); (9) require charter schools serving grades 7-12 to offer comprehensive sexual health
and HIV prevention education (AB 2601); (10) require parental notification regarding human trafficking
rcsources (SB 1104); (11) rcquire chartcr schools to excmpt certain students transferring in grades 11-12
from locally established graduation requirements (AB 2121); (12) allow students to wear cultural or
religious adornments at graduation ceremonies (AB 1248); (13) require charter schools to provide eligible
students with a free or reduced-price meal each day (AB 1871); (14) require charter schools to review their
suicide prevention policy at least once every five years (AB 2639); (15) require that the suicide prevention
hotline number be printed on student identification cards (SB 972); (16) require notification of how to
access school or community mental health services (AB 2022); (17) require an automated external
defibrillator to be accessible at athletic events (AB 2009); (18) mandate the adoption of policy on bullying
and cyberbullying prevention (AB 2291); (19) prohibit the use of seclusion and restraint for disciplinary
purposes (AB 2657); (20) prohibit the inclusion of a student's or parent/guardian's personal information in
board minutes when so requested (SB 1036); and (21) require charter schools receiving state facilities
funding to provide an annual report of facilities expenditures and submit an audit within one year of project
completion (AB 99, 2017; AB 1808).

BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAWS authorizing the use of uniform complaint procedures
(UCP) to resolve allegations of noncompliance with accommodations for pregnant and parenting students
(AB 2289), the development and adoption of an LCFF budget overview for parents/guardians (AB 1808),
the development of a school plan for student achievement (AB 716), and specified educational rights of
migrant students and immigrant students enrolled in a newcomer program (AB 2121). Policy also updates
section on "Non-UCP Complaints” to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1808) which provides that complaints
alleging health and safety violations in license-exempt California State Preschool Programs are subject to
Williams UCP. Regulation also updates section on "Notifications" to more closely reflect the California
Department of Education's (CDE) Federal Program Monitoring instrument, deletes section on "District



Responsibilities” which duplicates material in other sections, reorganizes section on "Report of Findings"
for clarity, and revises section on "Corrective Actions" to delete item #9 which is not a remedy.

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
March 2019
Page 2 of 4

AR/E 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

(AR, E(1), and E(2) revised; E(3) and E(4) added)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1808) which authorizes the use of Williams UCP to resolve
allegations of health and safety violations in license-exempt California State Preschool Programs.
Regulation also adds optional paragraph authorizing the use of Williams UCP for complaints alleging that a
school that serves grades 6-12 and meets a 40 percent student poverty threshold fails to comply with the
requirements to stock at least 50 percent of the school's restrooms with feminine hygiene products and to
not charge students for such products. Exhibit 1 revised to add the applicable complaint procedure for the
types of complaints listed in the notice. Exhibit 2 expands the applicability of the complaint form to include
complaints alleging the failure to provide feminine hygiene products. New Exhibits 3 and 4 provide a
sample notice and complaint form for complaints regarding health and safety in license-exempt preschool
programs pursuant to AB 1808.

AR 1340 - Access to District Records

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to revise section on "Public Records" to delete legal cite which was repealed pursuant
to NEW LAW (AB 716) and to include any district or school plan, unless otherwise prohibited by law, as a
public record to which members of the public have access. Regulation also updated to reflect the
prohibition against disclosing an individual's citizenship or immigration status or religious beliefs,
practices, or affiliation to federal government authorities.

BP/AR 3100 - Budget

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1808) which requires districts to annually develop, adopt, and
post an LCFF budget overview for parents/guardians and to file the budget overview with the county
superintendent of schools. Section on "Long-Term Financial Obligations” revised to reflect NEW LAW
(SB 1413) which establishes the California Employers' Pension Prefunding Trust Program to allow districts
to prefund required contributions to the California Public Employees' Retirement System. Regulation
updated to emphasize that any recommendations by the budget advisory committee should be consistent
with the district's vision, goals, priorities, LCAP, and other comprehensive plans and to clarify that a
regional budget review committee convened by the county superintendent of schools requires approval of
the Superintendent of Public Instruction as well as the district board.

BP/AR 3260 - Fees and Charges

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to add new section on "Collection of Debt,"” reflecting NEW LAW (AB
1974) which prohibits negative action against a student or former student for a debt owed to the school and
requires districts to provide parents/guardians with an itemized invoice that references applicable district
policies. Regulation also revised to more directly reflect the most recent CDE fiscal advisory regarding
student fees.

BP/AR 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect the 2019 limits for parent/guardian liability for property loss or damage caused by
a child's willful misconduct and for any reward paid for information leading to the identification of persons
responsible for property damage. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1974) which prohibits the collection
of debt owed by a current or former homeless or foster youth. Regulation updated to reflect the requirement
to offer an option for a student to provide work in lieu of payment when the parents/guardians are unable to

139



140

pay, and AB 1974 which allows the district, at its discretion, to offer any student, regardless of ability to
pay, a nonmonetary means to settle debt. Regulation also adds a paragraph allowing the district to withhold
a student's grades, diplomas, or transcripts until the damages have been recovered. Section on "Payment of

D awrardN dalatnd amd lrasr annannta maasrnd 4+~ DD
NCWAra" GCiCiCa ana XCy COnccpis moved 0 Dir.

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
March 2019
Page 3 of 4

BP/AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to clarify applicability of the policy to nonemployees providing services to
the district pursuant to a contract. Policy reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2018, No. 20)
which add a definition of national origin and make it an unlawful employment practice to inquire into or
discriminate against an employee on the basis of immigration status. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (SB
1300) which (1) prohibits districts from requiring an employee, in exchange for a raise or bonus or as a
condition of employment or continued employment, to sign a nondisparagement agreement or release the
right to file a claim against the district for unlawful acts in the workplace, including sexual harassment, and
(2) provides that a district may be responsible for any harassment (not just sexual harassment) of
employees by nonemployees if the district knows or should have known of the conduct and failed to take
action. Regulation revises section on "Measures to Prevent Discrimination” to reflect a requirement,
formerly in BP, to post the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) poster on
workplace discrimination and harassment and to add the requirement to post the DFEH poster on the rights
of transgender employees. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (SB 1300) which authorizes training on
bystander intervention.

AR 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to revise section on "Continued Absence After Available Sick Leave Is
Exhausted/Differential Pay" to clarify that, for districts choosing Option 2, employees must receive "at
least" 50 percent of their regular salary during the additional period of absence. Section on "Parental
Leave" updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2012) which requires that, regardless of the type of differential
pay system used by the district, employees must receive at least 50 percent of their regular salary for any
portion of the 12-week parental leave that remains following the exhaustion of sick leave.

AR 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to revise section on "Continued Absence After Available Sick Leave Is
Exhausted/Differential Pay" to clarify that, for districts choosing Option 2, employees must receive "at
least" 50 percent of their regular salary during the additional period of absence. Section on "Parental
Leave" updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2012) which requires that, regardless of the type of differential
pay system used by the district, employees must receive at least 50 percent of their regular salary for any
portion of the 12-week parental leave that remains following the exhaustion of sick leave.

BP/AR 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to delete references to the Open Enrollment Act since schools are not currently being
identified as low achieving based on the Academic Performance Index, update legal cites, and clarify the
continuing requirement to register as a school district of choice with the Superintendent of Public
Instruction and county board of education before enrolling students under that program. Regulation updated
to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2826) which adds a requirement, applicable to districts that have entered into
interdistrict attendance agreements, to post on their web site the procedures and timelines for requests for
interdistrict transfer permits. Regulation also reflects timelines added by AB 2826 for notifying
parents/guardians of the district's granting or denial of the transfer request, which differ for current-year
and future-year transfer requests, and for the parent/guardian's appeal of the district's decision to the county



office of education. In section on "School District of Choice Program,” material deleted regarding the
denial of a transfer into the district based on a negative impact on a desegregation plan or the racial/ethnic
balance of the district, as such grounds are only applicable to transfers out of the district.

POLICY GUIDE SHEET
March 2019
Page 4 of 4

AR 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma and Transcripts

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1974) which allows districts to offer any student, other than
a current or former homeless student, nonmonetary means to settle debt owed for property loss or damage
resulting from the student's willful misconduct and to withhold the student's grades, diploma, and/or
transcripts until the work or other alternative is completed.

BP 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities

(BP revised)
Policy updated to provide optional language providing that passage of any of the three high school
equivalency tests approved by the State Board of Education is not equivalent to completing all graduation
requirements for participation in graduation ceremonies. Option for student-initiated, student-led prayer at
graduation ceremonies deleted consistent with court decisions which suggest that such prayer could be
unconstitutional. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1248) which permits students to wear tribal regalia
or recognized religious or cultural adornments to the cap and gown, unless the district determines that an
item is likely to cause substantial disruption of the ceremony.

E 5145.6 - Parental Notifications

(E revised)
Exhibit reflects NEW LAWS requiring parental notice of the rights of pregnant and parenting students (AB
2289), mental health services available in the school and community (AB 2022), risks and effects of lead
exposure when child enrolls in a licensed child care center or preschool (AB 2370), and specified
educational rights of migrant students and newly arrived immigrant students in grades 11-12 (AB 2121).
Exhibit also deletes two items related to Open Enrollment Act transfers since schools are not currently
being identified as low achieving under this program. Section V updated to add legal cite pursuant to NEW
LAW (AB 1808) which requires classroom notice on Williams UCP to include health and safety issues in
license-exempt California State Preschool Programs.

AR 5148 - Child Care and Development

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 605) which establishes a new child care center license and
requires all centers to be licensed by January 1, 2024. Section on "Eligibility and Enrollment” updated to
reflect NEW LAW (AB 2626) which raises the income eligibility threshold for subsidized services from 70
to 85 percent of the state median income and provides that a family that establishes eligibility for services,
regardless of the basis of eligibility, is generally entitled to receive services for at least 12 months before
being recertified for eligibility. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 2370) which requires licensed
child care programs to provide parents/guardians with information regarding lead exposure and blood
testing.

BB/E 9323.2 - Actions by the Board

(BB/E(1)/E(2) revised)
Bylaw updated to reference the timelines by which a civil action may be filed to determine the applicability
of the Brown Act to past board actions, and to clarify the circumstances under which a board action cannot
be invalidated. Exhibit 1 updated to consolidate several items related to situating a community day school
on an existing school site, add board action to respond to an emergency facilities condition without giving
notice for bids to let contracts (requiring two-thirds vote for three-member boards, or four-fifths vote for

141



142

five-member and seven-member boards), and reflect NEW LAW (AB 2249) which amends the threshold
requirements for public works projects bid pursuant to the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting
Act. Section on "Actions Requiring a Unanimous Vote of the Board" updated to further explain the ability
to authorize the use of day labor or force account and/or waive the competitive bid process when the board
determines that an emergency exists. Exhibit 2 contains minor revision for clarity.



REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE
DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS

Form J-13A

(Revised December 2017)

California Department of Education

School Fiscal Services Division

Website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fa/
Telephone: 916-324-4541

Email: attendanceaccounting@cde.ca.qgov

143



Form J-13A Instructions

Why file:

The Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to

Emergency Conditions, Form J-13A is used to

obtain approval of attendance and instructionat time

credit under one or more of the following

conditions:

= When one or more schools were closed

because of conditions described in
Education Code (EC) Section 41422.

= When one or more schools were kept open
but experienced a material decrease in
attendance pursuant to EC Section 46392
and California Code of Regulations (CCR),
Title 5, Section 428.

s When attendance records have been lost or
destroyed as described in EC Section
46391.

The California Department of Education’s (CDE)
approval of the J-13A, combined with other
attendance records, serve to document the local
educational agency’s (LEA) compliance with
instructional time laws and provide authority to
maintain school for less than the required
instructional days and minutes without incurring a
fiscal penalty to the LEA’s Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) funding.

How to file:

The Form J-13A is available at https://
www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aal/palii3a.asp. Also available
on the J-13A Web page are FAQs and
supplemental pages for sections B and C in Excel
format. All affidavits must have original signatures.

Charter schools must file separately from the
authorizing school district or county office of
education (COE).

The LEA governing board must approve each
request by completing Section E, Affidavit of School
District, County Office of Education, or Charter
School Governing Board Members. Once the
majority of the governing board members have
approved the request, the LEA should keep a copy
of the request and then submit the original to the
county superintendent who must approve the
request before it can be submitted to the State
Superintendent of Public Instruction, CDE. Charter
schools must submit the request to their authorizing
LEA for approval, who will then forward to the
county superintendent for approval.

144

The following summarizes the J-13A submittal and
CDE review process:
* The county superintendent executes the
Affidavit of County Superintendent of

Schools, certifying the approval.

» The COE should keep a copy of the request
and mail the original request to the listed
CDE address.

¢ Once CDE has received the Form J-13A,
the request will go through a review
process. If the request is approved, CDE
will e-mail the approval letter and a copy of
the request to all contacts listed on the form.
CDE will also mail a hardcopy of the
approval letter. If the request is denied,
CDE will e-mail the denial letter and a copy
of the request to all contacts listed on the
form. CDE will also mail a hardcopy of the
denial letter.

Where to file:
Mail the entire original Form J-13A to:
School Fiscal Services Division
California Department of Education
1430 N Street, Suite 3800
Sacramento, CA 95814

General Instructions:
¢ Multiple emergency events and schools
may be included on one Form J-13A. Be
sure to include specific detailed information
and supporting documents for each event
and school.

» [f the emergency event resulted in a closure
and material decrease, complete sections B
and C.

» Supplemental pages for sections B and C
are available in Excel format for a request
that requires more lines than allocated on
Form J-13A.

= Attach supporting documentation. Redact

any personally identifiable information.
Examples of required supporting
documentation:

o Declaration of a State of Emergency

o News articles

o E-mails

o Invoices

Form J-13A Instructions | 1



Form J-13A Instructions

o Alocal safety officer letter for any
incident involving police activity,
threats, cyber threats, etc.

o A county public health officer letter for
any incident involving epidemic-type
iliness. The letter is to specify that the
illness was an epidemic or that there
was an increase in the number of
cases of a disease above what is
normally expected of the population in
that area.

SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION
Refer to the California School Directory at https://
www.cde.ca.gov/schooldirectory/ for information

needed to complete this section.

PART I: LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA)

LEA Name — Enter the name of the school
district, COE, or charter school submitting the
Form J-13A.

County Code — Enter the two-digit county code
associated with this entity.

District Code — Enter the five-digit district code
associated with this entity.

Charter Number — If this request is for a charter
school, enter the charter number associated
with this entity.

LEA Superintendent or Administrator Name —
Enter the name of the superintendent or
administrator associated with this entity.

Fiscal Year — Enter the fiscal year of the
requested emergency closure, material
decrease and/or lost or destroyed attendance
records.

Address — Enter the LEA’s full address
including:
o Number and street
County name
City
State
Zip code

O 0 0O

Contact Information — Enter a contact person for
this request. Include the following:

o Name

o Title

o Phone number

o E-mail address

PART lI: LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE
INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THIS

REQUEST
Select the LEA type associated with the request

and, for a school district or COE request, if all or
select school sites are included in the request. Only
one LEA type may be selected.

PART lii: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS
REQUEST

Read each condition carefully and select one or
more that apply to this request. In addition, indicate
if the request is associated with a Declaration of a
State of Emergency by the Governor of California.

SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE

This section is used for closures pursuant to EC
Section 41422. If the request does not include any
school closures, select the “Not Applicable” box on
the top right corner and proceed to Section C.

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY
Use this field to describe in detail the nature of the
emergency(s) that caused the school closure.

PART II: SCHOOL INFORMATION
The fields below correspond to the columns on

Form J-13A.
A. School Name — Enter the school name of

each school closed on a separate line. Use
the supplemental Excel form

at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/palj13a.asp
if more than 10 lines are needed for this
request and select the “Supplemental
Page(s) Attached” box on the top right
corner.

B. School Code — Enter the seven-digit school
code associated with the school listed in
Column A. Use the California School
Directory at https://www.cde.ca.gov/
schooldirectory/ to locate the school code.

C. Site Type — Enter the site type associated
with the school listed in Column A. This site
information is need for CDE to determine
the specific instructional time requirements
for the listed school. Choose one of the
following site type options:

o Charter School

Community Day

Continuation School

County Community

Juvenile Court School

O 0 0O O

145

Form J-13A Instructions | 2



Form J-13A Instructions

o Opportunity School
o Special Education
o Traditional

D. Days in School Calendar — Provide the
number of days in the school calendar.
Attach a copy of the school calendar to the
request. If the request includes multiple
schools, attach a copy of each different
school calendar and clearly identify which
schools follow each calendar. If all schools
have the same school calendar, note “all
schools” at the top of the calendar.

E. Emergency Days Built In — Provide the
number of additional days the school has
built in to the school calendar to use as
make-up days for emergency closures.

F. Built In Emergency Days Used — Provide
the number of built in emergency days the
school has used so far in the school year.

G. Date(s) of Emergency Closure — Enter the
date(s) closed for the emergency in the
current request.

H. Closure Dates Requested — Of the dates
provided in Column G, enter the dates the
school will not be able to make-up, and is
requesting as part of the Form J-13A.

I.  Total Number of Days Requested — Enter
the total number of days for the dates
requested in Column H.

PART Ill: CLOSURE HISTORY

In this section, provide the closure history for the
current and five prior fiscal years for all schools
included in the request, regardiess if a J-13A
request was submitted. For example, if a school
had multiple closures in one year, group the
closures by fiscal year and nature.

Weather
School School Fiscal Closure Related
Name Code Year Dates Nature Yes/No
12/5,
School #1 | 0123456 | 2016-17 2/10 Floading Yes
Power
School #1 | 0123456 2016-17 | 4/17-4/18 Qutage No
12/15- Road
School #1 0123456 2015-16 12/6 Closures Yes

SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE

This section is used to claim attendance for
material decreases pursuant to EC Section 46392.
If the request does not include any credits for a
mfl&ebrial decrease in attendance, select the “Not

Applicable” box on the top right corner and proceed
to Section D.

If the attendance of an LEA or a school is less tha
or equal to 90 percent of "normal" altendance for a
reasonable time during or after an emergency
event, the LEA may assume that a case exists for
claiming emergency attendance credit for the
"material decrease" of attendance. According to
CCR, Title 5, Section 428, “normal” attendance is
the average daily attendance (ADA) for the month
of either October or May of the same school year. If
the emergency occurred between July and
September of the current year, the LEA must wait
to submit the request until after October ADA of the
current year can be calculated. The October or May
ADA is used as a proxy for a normal day of
attendance for the emergency day. However, if an
emergency occurs in October or May, the LEA may
request to use a different month as a proxy for a
normal day of attendance for the emergency day.

Pursuant to EC Section 46392, the 90 percent
threshold may be waived when the Governor has
declared a “State of Emergency.” A copy of the
Governor’s declaration should be included in the
submittal. Any reduction of attendance in a
necessary small school (NSS), even if less than 10
percent, may be considered material.

Attendance must be provided at the school site
level. Approval of a districtwide material decrease
is contingent upon the inclusion of all district sites,
and a districtwide percentage of 90 percent or less
on each emergency day. For non-districtwide
emergencies, each school must meet the 90
percent threshold on each emergency day for
approval of attendance credit.

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY

Use this field to describe in detail the nature of the
emergency(s) that caused the material decrease in
attendance. Provide a detailed explanation for any
gap in between emergencies. Request should be
accompanied by supporting documents, if
applicable.

PART Ii: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION
The information provided in Parts Il and Il will be
used to determine if the loss of attendance meets
the 90 percent threshold for attendance credit
approval (except when the governor declares a
state of emergency or in the case of a NSS site),
and to calculate the estimated attendance credit

Form J-13A Instructions | 3



Form J-13A Instructions

amount. The fields below correspond to the
columns on Form J-13A.
A. School Name — Enter the school name of

S—

each school requesting attendance credit on
a separate line. Use the supplemental
Excel form at hitps://www.cde.ca.qgov/fg/aa/
pal/j13a.asp if more than 10 lines are
needed for this request and select the
“Supplemental Page(s) Attached” box on the
top right corner.

School Code — Enter the seven-digit school
code associated with the school listed in
Column A. Use the California School
Directory at https://www.cde.ca.gov/
schooldirectory/ to locate the schoaol code

‘Normal” Attendance — Provide the ADA for
the school month of October or May of the
same school year.

A school month is 20 days, or four weeks of
five days each, including legal holidays but
excluding weekend makeup classes (EC
Section 37201). The school calendar begins
on the first Monday of the week that
includes July 1 or the Monday of the first
week of school. As a result, school months
can be split between September and
October; October and November; April and
May; May and June. Therefore, the CDE
advises LEAs to use the school month that
has the most school days in either October
or May.

Dates Used for Determining "Normal”
Attendance — Enter the date range of the
school month used to provide the ADA in
Column C.

Date of Emergency — Enter the date of the
emergency. If the emergency lasted for

more than one day, use a separate line

for each date.

Actual Attendance — Provide the actual
attendance for the school site on the date of
emergency listed in Column E.

Qualifier: 90 Percent or Less (F/C) —
Calculated field. If the nature of emergency
is consistent with EC Section 46392, the
school may qualify for an attendance

adjustment when the Actual Attendance
(Column F) divided by the “Normal”
Attendance (Column C) yields a percentage
of 90 percent or less. Exclude any
emergency day that yields a percentage of
more than 90 percent except when the
governor declares a state of emergency or
in a case of a NSS site.

H. Net Increase of Apportionment Days (C-F) —
Calculated field. The Actual Attendance
(Column F) is subtracted from the “Normal”
Attendance (Column C) to determine the
Net Increase of Apportionment Days
(Column H). When attendance on the date
of emergency is greater than the “normal”
attendance, this field will yield zero and
should be removed from the material
decrease calculation table.

If the request is approved, CDE’s
approval letter will include the total net
increase of apportionment days, which
may differ from the amount shown. The
LEA will then divide this number by the days
in the applicable P-1, P-2, or Annual
reporting period to determine the ADA
increase.

PART Ill: MATERIAL DECREASE
CALCULATION FOR CONTINUATION HIGH
SCHOOLS

Continuation education is an hourly program,
therefore the attendance must be provided in hours
for continuation schools. Three hours equals one
apportionment day. The fields below correspond to
the columns on Form J-13A.

A. School Name — Enter the school name of
each continuation school requesting
attendance credit on a separate line. Use
the supplemental Excel file at https://
www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/palj13a.asp if more
than five lines are needed for
this request and select the
“Supplemental Page(s) Attached” box
on the top right corner.

B. School Code — Enter the seven-digit school
code associated with the school listed in
Column A. Use the California School
Directory at https://www.cde.ca.gov/
schooldirectory/ to locate the school code.

147

Form J-13A Instructions | 4



Form J-13A Instructions

C. “Normal’ Attendance Hours — Provide the

148

attendance hours for the continuation
school on the same day of the week prior to,
or the week following the emergency.

Y Ry

Example: if the emergency day is on a
Tuesday, provide the attendance hours on
the Tuesday of the week prior to or following
the emergency.

Date Used for Determining "Normal”
Attendance — Enter the date of the school
day used to provide the attendance hours in
Column C.

Date of Emergency — Enter the date of the
emergency. If the emergency lasted for

more than one day, use a separate line

for each date.

Actual Attendance Hours — Provide the
actual attendance hours for the continuation
school on the date of emergency.

Qualifier: 90 Percent or Less (F/C) -
Calculated field. If the nature of emergency
is consistent with EC Section 46392, the
school may qualify for an attendance
adjustment when the Actual Attendance
Hours (Column F) divided by the “Normal”
Attendance Hours (Column C) yields a
percentage of 90 percent or less. Exclude
any emergency day that yields a percentage
of more than 90 percent except when the
governor declares a state of emergency or
in a case of a NSS site.

Net Increase of Hours (C-F) — Calculated
field. The Actual Attendance Hours (Column
F) is subtracted from the “Normal”
Attendance Hours (Column C) to determine
the Net Increase of Hours (Column H).
When attendance on the date of emergency
is greater than the "normal’ attendance, this
field will yield zero and should be removed
from the material decrease calculation table.

If the request is approved, the approval
letter will include the total net increase of
hours for all continuation schools on the
form, which may differ from the amount
shown. The LEA will then convert the hours
to apportionment days and divide this
number by the days in the applicable P-1,

P-2, or Annual reporting period to determine
the ADA increase.

SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED
ATTENDANCE RECORDS

if this request does not include any lost or
destroyed attendance records, select the “Not
Applicable” box on the top right corner and proceed
to Section E.

PART I: PERIOD OF REQUEST
Enter the dates of the records that were lost or
destroyed.

PART II: CIRCUMSTANCES

Provide a detailed explanation on the emergency
condition(s) and the extent of the lost or destroyed
records.

PART lil: PROPOSAL
Provide a detailed proposal or estimation in the

allotted space.

SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT
A completed affidavit is required before submitting
the entire Form J-13A request to CDE.

PART I: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT,
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR
CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD
MEMBERS
« Enter the name of the school district, COE,
or charter school.

¢ Enter the names of the all the board
members.

» At least a majority of the board members
must sign this affidavit.

* The governing board signatures must be
witnessed. The witness person must
complete the following fields:

Witnessed date

Name

Signature

Title

County name

PART Il: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF
CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZER

Only complete for a charter school request. Once
the governing board members and witness fields
have been completed, this request will be
submitted to the charter school's authorizer for
approval. An authorizer for a charter school may be

O 0O O O O

Form J-13A Instructions | 5



Form J-13A Instructions

a school district, COE or State Board of Education.
If approved, the superintendent of the charter
schoal’s authorizer will complete the following
Jds:
o Name
o Signature
o Authorizing LEA Name

PART Ili: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

All requests must go to the COE for approval. If
approved, the COE wili complete Part lll of the
affidavit. The county superintendent’s signature
must be withessed.

o Name of the County Superintendent of

Schools (or designee)

o Signature of the County
Superintendent of Schools (or
designee)

Witnessed date

Witness name

Witness signhature

Witness title

County name

Contact person/individual responsible
for completing the county affidavit.
Include the contact person’s name,

) title, phone number and e-mail

address.

OO0 0O 00O

149

Form J-13A Instructions | 6



LI VTE I

U )

ay} Joj Jeaf [easy) Jeyj o} souepusye Ajiep abelaAe [enjoe ayj aq o} patusap oq jleys sauepusye Ajjep abesse pajeusa oy
Jo Juspusyupiadng 8y} 'sjooyas Jo Juspusjupadns Aunod atyy pue JoUISIp 8y o pseoq BuluisAob ay) Jo sIaquIsL SY JO SHIABDIYE aU} Aq uoponsu qnd Jo Juspusjuyadng ey Jo UOIIBISHES Bl) 0] UMOYS 8] leys
JoB} yoym ‘paiapuai aq 0} Jeak [easy Aue Joj Jouisip ayj 1oy souepuayie Ajiep abeiae uo yodss sjeinaoe ue oy ajqissodui y Bujyew ‘pafossap 1o Jso] uasq aey Jousip Aue Jo SpIodal sauepuaye Aue Jensuaym,
'16£9¥ Uooag 93 0} Juensind apew s} Jsonba) S1y] "SPI0I3I BOUEPUSJE JO UO[ONIISAP 10 SSO| 3Y) 0} SNP PAIJLSA 24 Jouued

1EY} S0UBPUSYE Jo nal| Ut SouepuB}e Pejewwss Jo asn sy Bulisanbay ‘| 6EQY UOIBS 93 Ul Paguasap se pakonsap 10 1S0| USY SAeY SPI033) BILBPUSNE USUM :SAYOIIY JONVANILLY 3A041S30 ¥O 1S01 [

« PUN [004OS Bje)S By} WO.f JOUISIP j00YIS BY) 0] SjuBLIUOIodde Jo Bupyew
JoUISIp yons Jo souepuayie Ajiep sbeisne ay) sjeunisa leys uoloniSuj sjgng

"isanbal i yum pajeroosse sejep sy} Bunp eyuiojied 10 Joussrog su) Aq AousBiswig jo sje1 € Jo uolElePSQ B Sem a1y 0
"AousbBisaliia sy} Jo 8injeu sy} 0} NP paseaissp Allelojew sem aoUBpUSHE [00y9S YIyM BulINp O UoIag Ui Sajep pue (s)jooyas paquossp ay} Jo} sjuswiuoipodde
4407 Jo uoneinduwios ay) uj souepusje o sAep pajewlss U} Jo asn aZLIOYINE |JIm 1senbal 1y} Jo [erciddy ‘Z6EGY UONISS D JO SUOISIAGID BU} UM SOUEPIOODE Ul S| souepuajie Jo sAep |emoe Joj souepusye
Jo shep pojewnss 40 uonsqns Joj 3sanbas 8y | "9z UOJ0BS ‘G BILL ‘YOO PUB Z6LYP UONILG D O} Juensind BOUEPUSHE Ul BSR3I08P feusjewl e paoualiadxa 15anbal su) U papnjoul 8IS YIea Jeu) MoUS 1SN JLISIp
[0040S SU} UILAIM SBIS |fe Jou Jnq 10Ul JO 3UO o] Sjsanbal 9se8IdBP [ELIBIEIN "BIUBPUSHE Ul 3SE3109p [eliajell & paouspadxa ajoym & SE 9LSIP j0049S Sy} Jey) Sjeljsuowap Jsnw 19USIp |00Y2S BU) UIYHM SBYIS j00YIS j|e Spnjo
1ey} sisanbel 9583103p [BUSIE "8Z UOHIBS 'S SILL ‘YOO PUe ZBEGY UOKIBS 9T 0} juensind S0UEPUS]IE Ul SEBI08P [ElsEW & paouspadxa Ing usdo jday a18m S|00YIS BI0U 10 BUO UBYA :3SYIYIIA TVINILYN [

‘Jsanbal siy) yim pajeroosse sajep sy} Bupnp elwoged 1o 1ouianog) ay) Ag AousBiaw3 Jo sleis e jo uonelepaq e sem alay) 3]

uonoag 93 o) juens.nd sAep asoy} uo paisyo ApenBal usaq aABY PiNoM Jey) SajnuI [euojjonuisul ay} pue sAep au) 10} B [eUoNONIISUI I} Ipaio ulelqo pue Aeuad ajgeandde Jnoynm (Zzy1y uoioasg 537 Jad) yay
jo uonendwod sy} u) shep asay) pJeBaisip 0} Y37 8y sezuoyine jsanbal SIy} Jo [erolddy “AousBiawa ayj 1o amjeu syj 0} snp 'palsij S81EP BY) UO Pasod S1oM (S)00yos auy) ey 10e} ay) o} prebal Jnoyym (s)jooyss
BU} 0} g UoROSS Ul pelpalo sl jeuolonilsu} pue paulejulew ag pnoys sjuswuoiodde 4497 ‘Zzy Ly U0HIBS D Ul PAqUISSP SUOIPUCD JO BSNEIDY PAsO[d SJaMm §]00Y2S 810U 40 BUO UBYM :JUNSOTD TOOHIS [

bes 19 '00zoy

*1S3NDJY SIHL OL 318VIINddY (SINOLLIGNOD *Hi 1dvd

TOCHJS ¥3LHVHO O

(309) NOILYONG3 40 301440 AINNOD I

S8JIS [ooYds 30D 13RS [J
S8YIs [00Yd$ 300 IV
:Buimoyjoy ayy o auo as00y7

S)IS [0S JoLISIP 198198 [

SSYIS [004DS JOUISIP (1Y [8]
-Buimoyjo} 8y} Jo BUD 8500Y7)
1314181 T00HJS [#

(8df} y37 suo Ajuo 8s004D) 1SINDIY SIHL 0L ITGVOITddY NOILVWHOANI 3LIS TO0HDS ANV 3dAL V3T ‘Il Ldvd

PJo’sjooyospsny@Aoend

192€-928 (0€5)

Juepusaunadng

Aoel] sspeyy

VA3 ‘3INOHd UL JAVYN LOVINOD
1 G656 VO A0 uoyiwey
3000 diZ 3LVLS ‘ALID
uus| 881 X0g "O'd ‘19948 [eue) 0z9
JANVYN ALNNOD Ss34aay
61-8102 Adel| sepey)
HY3A TWOSI -JANYN HOLVHLISININGY O INJANILNIMIANS V31
2959/ L1 JoUIsIq 100YdS paiun uo)jiwey
(318Y01TddV dI) HIGWNN HILHYHO -3003 L3i41sid :3000 ALNNOD JAYN V31

W0} sjy} jo uoa|dwion syy BuipseBas uoewlojuy Joy dse'eg | [/edjeebj/Aol ea apa M|
"ULIC SI4} WGNS PinoyS Juswapiue (1407) einwio4 Buipung oauo) [eaoT z)
82 U0RO8S 'S 3L '(4/00) suoyeinbay o 9pog eluiofjen pue Z6eoy 'L6E9Y ‘0029 ‘22 SUOl

(v37) AONIOV TYNOILYINGT ¥I0T °f Lyvd

:sdpy Je suosanb payse Ajuanbay pue suoionisul oy 0y iBRY =
-3 & Bunenojes jo esodind sy} 10§ (yy) souepusye Ajiep sbelane Juswuopoddy |ediound podas tey) sjooyss Aug =
99s (03) 80 Uojj2anp3 0) JuensInd JPa1O W} [BUOKINIISUI PLE BoUBpUSNe {0 |eA0idde ulg)qo 0) pasn S Ulo Sy e

NOLLYWYO4NI 1S3ND3Y :V NOILD3S

£10¢ 43803030 Q3SIAZY 'VEL-M W04

SNOILIGNOD AINIOYIWI 01 INA IONVANILLY 40 IONYMOTTY O L1SIRDIY

NOILYONA3 40 LNIWL¥Y4IA VINYO T VD



Gl VThE | WYy

—
)
ON Ajenp 11y Jood ‘eilplian 8L/9LILL ‘BLISL/LL '8LIB/LL 61-8102 1900€LL Jooyos Jinpy uojfitieH
ON Auienp 41y Jood ‘silplipm 8L/AL/LL '8LISLILL '8LIB/LL 6L-810¢C looyosald a1e1s ybiy uoywen
ON Aienp 1y Jood ‘sapiim 8L/9L/LL ‘BLISLILL '8LIBILL 6L-8l0¢ LLLOELL [ooydag AeQ@ Apunwwio) uoyiweH
ON Anjenp 11y Jood ‘aupiipn 8L/9L/LL ‘BLISLILL 'BLIB/LL 61-8L02 | /Lv¥2009 jooyag Alejusuis|3 uoyiweH
ON Anjenp ity Jood 'aiypiim 8L/9L/LL ‘BL/ISL/LL 'BLIB/LL 61-810¢C €600€L1 1ooyos yhiH Aeprieg g3
ON Anlend sy Jood ‘alypim 8L/9L/LL 'BLIGL/LL ‘BLIBILL 61L-8L0¢ LOLEELL looyos yBiH uojiwen
SBA ianry ojuauieloes Jo Buipool4 VLZLZL B pLILLIZL Sl-vioZ LLLELL looyos Aeq@ Awunwwoy uojjiwey
S9A 1oAY ojusweloeg Jo Bulpool4 vlicLiel 8 viilLieL Slvl0C | 2¥¥L009 jooyag Areyuswis| uoyiwey
SOA lanry ojusuwieloeg jo Buipooj4 viicuezy g vzl Sl-¥10C | €S00¢lL [0oyos ybiH Asplegd )3
SOA JoAry ojusweloeg Jjo Buipool4 PLIZLIZL B VLILLIZL Si-vl02 Lo2€€LL jooyog by uoyjweH
ON/SOA ameN S8jeQ 2Ns0[D Jes) [eosl4 | 8pon |0oyds SWEN [00YdS
pajejay
layieap
4 3 a 0 g v
("sjdwexa ue 10§ suopaNisul 8y) 0} Jajay || Hed Ul $|00yos [e 1o} A10jsIy 8IS0 1SIT) AYOLSIH I¥NSOTD I 1Hvd
l 6102/82/C 610¢/8¢/e 0 0 08l jeuoniped] | 1900El ) |0042S YNpy uojirey
L 6102/82/2 6102/82/2 0 0 08l leuonipel | |00yosald ayels YbiH uoinweH
L 610¢/8¢/2 6102/8¢/¢ 0 0 08l Aunwwog| LiiogtLL looyas Aeq Anunwiwiod uojjiwey
2 6102/8¢/2 610¢/82/2 0 0 08l leuonipell| /%7009 looyag Arejuswaly uoyiwen
3 6L02/82/2 6102/82/2 0 0 o8t uoflenupuod| £S00€EL L Jooyos ybiH Aspueg ej3
L 6102/8¢/C 610¢/8¢/¢ 0 0 08l leuonipeldl | [O/EELL looyos ybiH uoyiwey
paisanbey sfeq | paisanbay Sejeq amsoj) 8Inso|) Aduabiswg jo (Sjaleq pasn skeq urjing lepusje) adA) ayg 8poJ |00yds slweN jooyas
10 J8QWINN [B101 fousbiawz uj ying | skeq Aousbiawg | jooyog uj sheq
| H 9 E| 3 a J 3| v

(‘1senbau ayj 0} s2pus|ed [00YDS JUBIAYIP YoBa JO A0D B YDEYE ‘SIEPUBJED |00WDS Buiayip eAey sayis sy} pue ‘sajis j00ys |dijni
| 0} uewy aiow y) dse'eg [jed/ee/Bj/A0G B 8P MMI:STNY Je wioj [80x3 |ejusws|ddns o1 95M) NOILYWYHOANI TOOHOS Il LyVd

10} sy3s3nbai ay) J) “Jepus|es [00y2s e Jo Adod & yoeny ‘1senbal i) 10} papasu aie sou|

‘Uolelusuinoop payoeje 9ag “Huipoo|s swalxs 0} enp Aunog uusic) o} Adde 0} uofjewejooid Aousbiswg Jo a)els ay)

POPUSLLE OS|e WOSMBN UIABD JOUIBAOS) 61,07 ‘8z Alenige- uQ "Juays AJuno) uus|9 ayj JO UOHEPUSWIWOIA] 3yl ie 610z ‘gz Aeniga4 uo
Pasojd sem |00ydS "afiels pooy ssedins 0} si Jey; jybiay 19AL1 PIISEDIO] B} 0) 8NP Papasu JuswIojUIBI [BUOIIPPE U} pue vo ‘AND uojjiweH
188U ISAIY Ojusweldes sy} uo 99A9| 1 ay) Buipiebal OSes|8y ssald e panss| 82O sueys AJunod uuslo eyl 610z /2 Aleniga4 uQ

Payaepy (s)abed |ejuswajddng ] (1e1op ul 9quoseq) AONIDNIWI 40 JUNLYN ‘I LyuVd

(0 uoyaag o} pasvoug) ajqeayddy joN O J¥NSOTI T00HIS 9 NOILD3S

£10¢ 439W3D30 A3SIATY 'VEL-T W04
SNOILIONOD AONIOYIWI OL ING FONVANILLY 40 IONVMC 04 183nd3y

NOILYONQ3 40 INIWL. 10 VINYOLITYD




TIVELE I

A =

88 (SSN) 100y28 jlews Aie

IN &40 5.0 8y} uy J0 Aouabiawue jo sje)s @ Saiejaap JouIeA0B By} uaym Jdaoxa $58]10 %, J pinoys Jayenp,

000 000 000 28

000 %00°0

000 %000

000 %00°0

000 %000

000 %000

=) (D) sse SINOH FousBleui3 J0 2leQ 3IUBPUBNY ,|ELLION, SINDH 80UBPUBYY ,[BULION, 8p07) |0040S BLIEN [00UD5

SINOH JO 9SESIOU)JON | 10 %06 BullENt) | eouepuayy [Emoy Buiuuie)aq Jo) pasn aleq
H 9 | 3 a 3 g A

G uey) aiow )| dse'eg | [jed/ee/byaol e

("souepuaye ,[ewiou, Jo UOHIULSP 3y} BUPAIOU] W0} a4y BUfla[dW0d UO UOREWIOJI J0] SUORONJISUl 84} 0} J9joy JSenba) SIU} Jo} pepaau aJe sauj)

3P0’ MMAY/:SARY Je 8]l [20x3 |ejuaws|ddns sy} asn "sinoy uj souepuale sy} apiAcld) STOOHIS HOIH NOILYNNILNOD ¥04 NOLLYTINDTVO ASVINIIA TVINALYIN :lll Livd

000 0 000 ol
000 %00°0 -
000 %00°0 -
000 %000 =
000 %00°0 =
000 %0070 .
000 %000 -
000 %00°0 =
000 %000 N
00’0 %000 -
000 %000 =
(4-0) sheq juatiuopioddy (D74) ssaq souepusy [eny | Aoushisw3 Jo seq 90UBPUBYY JeW.ON, (AepiaqooQ) 9p0J) |00YdS BLWEN |00Y28
10 95BIIU] JON 10 %06 Jo1[enD Buuiwisiag Jo pasn sejeq S0UBPUBNY JEULION,
H D 3 E| a ) | v

("souepuaye Jewlou, Jo UORIULAP 8y} Bujpnoul wioj ay) bupe|duiod uo

HOHBULLIOWL 10} SUORaNIISU 8Ly 0} 1940y 'isanbal siu] Joj papeau aie sau (|, Uey) alou Jy TSEBE /80 e/BAGE 20 3PS MASTTI] Je & [00x3 [ejuawoiddns sy} asn) NOILYINOTYD 3SYINAIA TYRILYA I 1¥vd

paysepy (s)abed jejuswsjddng O
(@ uondag o} pasdoig) ajqeayddy joN []

(1rejop uf aquosaq) AONIDUAWI 40 JUNLYN (1 LuVd
3SY3¥IO3A TVINILVYIN :J NOILD3S

L0z ¥38N3030 03SIATY VEL-4YH04
SNOLLIONOD ADNIDYIIWI OL INd IONVANILLY 40 JINVMOTIY ¥O4 1S3ADIY

NOLLYONQ3 40 LNIWLYYHIA VINYTTYD



VIivoE | Wwavg

153

A.mv._oowh 10 8Jussqe sy) uj saUBPUIYE BjWIISS JO SPI0J3) QOUEPUSYIE JONIISU0I3I 0] [esodoxd 3y} mo|aq 9q11239Q]) IvS0dOud ‘HI Lyvd

(‘peA01sap 10 150] SPI0JaJ J0 JUSIXS puE SOUEBISWNAID MOjRq 9qUosaQ) SIONVLSWNINID Il LuVd
UM S30UBWILI0D Spi0dal pakoisap 10 150] sy Ag pasonca poled eiua 8y 1SINBIY 40 QaoRad 'l LyVd

SQY0J3Y FINVANILLY GIAOYLSIA ¥O 1SOT :d NOLLOIS

102 ¥38IN3030 O3SINY 'VEL-T W04
SNOLLIONOD AONIOYIWI OL 3NA IONVANILLY 40 IONYMC  "NOA 183no3y

NOILYONG3 40 INJWLe .40 VINYO4ITYD

Buipnjou) pue o dn
(3 uonoag o3 passoug) sjqesyddy jon [




JI1VTLy | wavg

Jlew-3 ‘auoyd KT awep
:uonoas siy Bunelduwiod oy siqisuedsal [enpiapulioBIUCY J00
{ameubig) (sweN)
eluojien ‘Alunog 0 BL 'SSAUIM
¥ ‘ 10 Aep SIY} ‘8l 810J3q (PSWLIYE 10) ULIOMS PUE PEGLISGNS
(aimeubig) (swen)
(saubisap 10} sjooydg Jo Juspusiupadng Aunon
‘Jalfeq pue afipsjmouy Aw Jo 1s3q 8yl 0} 19100 pue anj 2 jsanbal Bujobai0) ay) Ul PauEILoD SJUBWaIRIS puE UOIBWIOI BY |
STOOHIS 40 INIANILNINIINS ALNNOI 40 LIAVAIL4Y (Nl L¥vd
(aimeubig) (oweN)
:auwieN y37 Buizuoyiny :(ssuB}sap J0) Juspusyuiedng
(sisanba1 jooyos sapeyo o} 8jgeatidde AUO) YIZIIOHLNAY TOOHDS Y3LYVHO 40 LNIANILNIMINS AT TYAOUddY ‘Il LyVd
(asmeubig) (swren)
g K 558U
Bluoyed ‘Aunog uuso © Juapuajuadng M Aoel] sajleyn S
: 6102 ! yoIepy J0 Aep 1T SIU} “aut 810Jaq (PaLLLIYE 10) UIOMS PUE PSqUISGNG

"JABDYJE SIY) 812X ||eys pieoq Buiusanob sy Jo siaquiatu ay) jo Aolew e jses| 1y

wopQ Aey

sakay oleusn)

auoog poy

1Mo |[epuapp

'Spi003. [EI01jj0 UD paseq a1e pue anij aie sjuswajels BuioBaio) ayy Jey) (wiye 1o) Jeams Agasay °

S3imeubig S1aquiafy pIeog

|ea |sugesn

SSWEN SI9qWajy pIeog

101ISI |00Y0S paliun uoyiwen jo pIeoq fujuisnob sy} jo Aiofew e Bupnsuod siaquisw '3M

1s8nbal yg|-f sjy) sseacud o} pajajduwiod ag Jsnui mojag suoyaas ajqealidde {1y — SYIAWAW QYYOT DNINYIAOD TOOHIS NILNVHD YO ‘NOLLYONA3 40 391440 ALNNOD ‘LORLSIA TOOHIS 40 LIAYQI4HY I Ldvd

1IAvQlddV ‘3 NOILD3S

£10¢ ¥39W3D30 Q3SINZY ‘Vel-T o4
SNOILIONOD AONIOYIW 01 3Nd IINVANILLY 40 JINVMOTTY ¥04 1SIRD3IY

NOILYONA3 40 INIWLYVEIAQ VINYOTHYD



A amilton Unifiecd School District

(530) 826-3261
(530) 826-0440 {Fax)
www.husdschools.org

620 Canal Street Charles Tracy, Superintendent

P.O. Box 488
Hamilton City, CA 95951

Mr. Tracey Quarne

Glenn County Superintendent of Schools
311 Villa Avenue,

Willows, CA 95988

Dear Mr. Quarne,

On Tuesday, February 26, 2019, I was informed by Levee District Trustee, LeAnn Grigsby that concerns
were being reviewed about three areas of the current levee that surrounds Hamilton City. Two areas were
just north and south of the main bridge that traverses over the Sacramento River on Highway 32 and the
other was north of Hamilton High School just off Canal Street in a location of concern each year that high
water is present. Ms. Grigsby stated that the unfinished “J”” Levee was not yet up to use as of this date and
would not be fully functional until late next year at the earliest. While the work that has been done on the
“J” Levee would help to slow water, it would not prevent it should the levee breech.

At 5:20 p.m., I spoke to Glenn County Sheriff Rich Warren, who told me he had issued an emergency for
the levee because of the need to gain interagency cooperation on the temporary repairs and shore up of the
areas of the levee that are of concern. He felt that school could continue for Wednesday, February 27, 2019.
He did state that they would monitor the situation and make a decision on school closure for Thursday,
February 28, 2019 and beyond depending on the progress of the repairs and the releases from the various
dams that influence the raising water in the Sacramento River.

On Wednesday, February 27, 2019 at approximately 1:00 p.m., I met with Glenn County Sheriff Warren,
OES Director, Amy Travis and Hamilton City Fire Chief, Dan James. The river reports were provided prior
and showed that major releases of water from the Shasta and Keswick Dams were eminent and the river
was to reach overflow (major flood stage) by approximately 8:00 p.m. — 10:00 p.m. that evening. The
Sheriff was confident that the repairs made to the levee would hold but was concerned that we could not
staff our schools should the water level reach overflow and block access from Chico to Hamilton City on
Highway 32. Further, there were also concerns that school buses could not travel on county roads that were
facing major flooding disallowing access to all students from attending school. Out of abundance of caution
and because of the emergency declared by the Glenn County Sheriff, Board President, Gabriel Leal ordered
school closure for Hamilton Unified School District for Thursday February 28, 2019. I notified Assistant
Superintendent Shirley Diaz, who was acting as County Superintendent in your absence, of the school

closure.

Hamilton Unified School District is requesting you grant our J-13 Application for a school day waiver.

Sincerely,

CWM%

Charles Tracy, District Superintendent
Hamilton Unified School District

HANMULTON JNPTED SCAODL NGIRCT

The Hamilton Unified School District will provide a safe, rigorous, and engaging educational experience
that promotes student academic success, respect, and citizenship in a caring environment.

155



2/26/2019

S 7 S/

156

National Weather Service Advanced Hydrologic Prediction Service

LS

Return to: Sacramente River Point Selection Page Important Mote: Bock-marking page saves current search criteria

Jump to Location

Retumn to Top

Flood Stage: 213 Feet Latest Stage: 207.18

Current Warnings/Statements/Advisories: None currently.

Complete information about the Sacramento River at Tehama Bridge available from NWS Sacramento, CA

" SACRAMENTO RIVER AT TEHAMA BRIDGE

Univarsal Time (UTC)

PEYA B3Z 23Z 32z 232 23Z 232z
Feb 23 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 26 Feb 27 Feb 28 Mar 1
234 -4 . 1 N " N L L i

100 Pt ==

Bz

Mar 2

232

Mar 3

3

J

Ll

- IT
3

00 13 1 L] - : ¥ - ¥ L 2 ]
Ipm 3pm 3pm 3pm 3pm 3pm 3pm
sat Sun Mon Tue Wwed Thu Fri
feb23 Feb2 Feb25 FebZ Feb2? Fb28  Mardl

Site Time (PST)

3pm
Sat
Mar 2

3pm
Sun
Mar 3

---- Graph Crested {X53PW Feb 26, 2019) —0— Oksewrved —a— Fereceat (lcmed T52PM Feb 26)

| TEHCL{piotting HGIRG) "Gage 0" Datum: -5.7' |

Flood Impacts

If you notice any errors in the below information, please contact our Webmaster

220.6

Sl AN

(s1om) moig

weather.gov
(L1
LR

\‘lI“

fayis

Water flows over the B Street levee at Pacific Farms north of town. The water flows south into the northwest section of town. The road to Gerber is closed. Most
sections of Tehama are flooded or have water over the roads. On the east side of the river the county park, trailer parks and Pelhams Resort buildings are flooded.

220

3 homes on east side of the river flooded. 2nd Street south of | Street flooded. 4th Street at | Street flooded. 5th Street flooded from Gyle curve to F Street. San

Benito Road at RR tracks flooded.
219

Water on streets at south end of the town of Tehama. Trailers at Pehlams Bay begin to flood. Many roads closed: Gyle Road at 5th street, Gyle at RR tracks, Tehama-

Vina Road at park, and C Street west of 5th at the dip.

S\Jast.::' comes into south end of the town of Tehama on the west bank.
E;\?v ?ying area on west side of river south of the town of Tehama floods.
Ee?ams Resort access road floods.

214

Between two hundred thirteen and two hundred fourteen feet the county park becomes inaccessible. At two hundred forteen feet water begins to enter Driftwood RV

fishing resort on east bank of river and just north of the county park.
213

Flood stage - Road inside trailer park and tum around site under RR tracks (Tehama/Vina road) become impassible. Water is into area around structures on east side

of river. No structural damage. Sheriff's office issues advisory. Makes sure Peihams Bay, Snug Harbor, River Inn (small trailer parks all in a row on east side of river

north of bridge) know of advisory.
210
Water into rv park on east side of river. Tires of trailers get wet.

https://water.weather.gov/ahps2/river.php?wfo=sto&wfoid=18677 &riverid=203689&pt%5B%5D=143318&pt%5B %5D=143631&pt%5B%50=1425938al... 1/3



2/26/2019

National Weather Service Advanced Hydrologic Prediction Service

SACRAMENTO RIVER AT HAMILTON CITY

Universal Time (UTC)

Bz 23Z 232 232 23Z 23Z 232 23Z
Feb 23 Feb 25 Feb 26 Feb 27 Feb 28 Mar 1 Mar 2 Mar 3
157 N f 1 A | N 1 {F—" L P —

— = - e = =
— 155 -]} Latest abserved vajue: 13455 11 at2:45 PM ‘ i

?,5..\

-y

147.2

151
149 1231
147 - 1101
= u]
& 145+ -93.3 2
@

) 143 - 78 o
&5 1414 - 63.6 &
139 | - 50.7
137 - - 39.1
135 - 28,1
133 L-18.3
131 : -10.7
129 + - . . - ~ - : - T — - 52
3pm 3pm Spm 3pm 3pm 3Ipm Ipm 3pm
Sat Mon Tue wed Thu Fn Sat Sun
Feb 23 Feb 25 Feb26 Feb2?  Feb 28 Mar 1 Mar 2 Mar 3
Site Time (PST)

---- Graph Creatad {333PMFab 26. 201 §) —— Cbserved —s— Forecast|issued 2:35PM Feb 26}

[HaMC1 (plotting HGIRG) "Gage 0" Datum: 0']

Flood Impacts

If you notice any errors in the below information, please contact our YWebmaster

148

Overflow begins on the east bank of the river, from near Wilson Landing Road to Highway 32.

138.5

West Sacramento Avenue and River Road north of Big Chico Creek flood 1.5 hours after the Hamilton City gage reaches 138.5-138.8 feet.

Flood Categories (in feet)
Major Flood Stage: 151

Flood Stage: 148
Action Stage: 143

Collaborative Agencies

Historic Crests

(1) 150.92 ft on 01/02/1997
(2) 150.80 ft on 01/24/1970
(3) 150.77 ft on 03/01/1983
(4) 150.85 1t on 01/10/1895
(5) 150.53 ft on 02/18/1986
Show More Historic Crests

{P): Preliminary vaiues subject to further review.

Recent Crests

(1) 149,32 ft on 02/19/2017
(2) 147.27 ft on 01/09/2017
(3) 145.40 ft on 12/16/2016
(4) 142.43 ft on 01/18/2016
(5) 148.32 ft on 12/12/2014
Show More Recent Crests

(P): Preliminary values subject to further review.

£ Collapsa

The Nalional Weather Service prepares its forecasts and other services in collaboration with agencies like the US Geolagical Survey, US Bureau of Reclamation, US
Army Corps of Engineers, Natural Resource Conservation Service, National Park Service, ALERT Users Group, Bureau of Indian Affairs, and many state and local

emergency managers across the country. For details, please click here.

NWS information

National Weather Service
Sacramento Weather Forecast Office

Sacramento, CA

{916) 979-3051

Ask Questions/Webmaster

Page last modified: 21-Dec-2016 5:18 PM

https://water.weather.gov/ahps2/river.php?wfo=sto&wfoid=18677 &riverid=2036898&pt% 5B %5D=143318&pt%5B%5D=143631&pt%5B%5D=142593&al...

Disclaimer
Credits
Glossary

Privacy Policy
About Us
Career Opportunities

157

3/3



2/27/2019

Aﬁ Fif)ﬂﬂw f{ ) .'-i/;’.'(‘;(“)v‘
TSAogv..

158

National Weather Service Advanced Hydrologic Prediction Service

California Nevada River Forecast Center

\Weather Forecast Office Sacramento, CA

Flood Warning

Download

Hydrograph River at a Glance

L )

SACRAMENTO RIVER AT HAMILTON CITY

Universal Time (UTC)
22z 22 2z 2z 222 2Z 22 22 222
Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 26 Feb 27 feb 28 Mar 1 Mar 2 Mar 3 Mar 4
15 1 1 L i L " 1 i 1 I ' — 1 — i 151.8
155 Lateat obasrved vajue: 147.43 ft ; 5 a5H
15 1319
151 1189
149 ~106.3
147 ~ -54.0
= o H L b
g1 : .0 3
® 143 - - 704 3
F4 ' x
& 141 : F®2 a8
” > )
139+ . 485 ~
137 : - 382
135 : L7 4
133- : - 17.9
131 : L 10.0
120 y T T T T i = T | g T T 4.6
Jom 2pm 2pm Zpm 2rm 2pm Zpm 2pm Zpm
Sun Mon Tue wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon
feb 24 feb 25 Feb 26 feb 27 Feb 28 Mar 1 Mar 2 Mar 3 Mar 4
Site Time (PST)
---- Graph Created (221PMFad 27, 2019) —0— Observed —=— Forecast {issued 2.01PM Fed 27)
|HAMC1(plotiing HGIRG) *Gage 0" Datum: 0']
Frintable Imsge NOTE: Forecasts for the Sacramento River Default Hydrograph ¥
Aboul this graph at Hamilton City are issued routinely year-
Tobudar Data (UTC) round. I
Tabular Dota (PST) :
XML
Datum: Not Available
Metadata

Upstream Gauge Downstream Gauge

Flood Categories (in feet)

Major Flood Stage: 151 Zoom Level:16

Switch Basemap
Flood Stage: 148 +
Action Stage: 143

Historic Crests

(1) 150.92 it on 01/02/1997

(2) 150.80 ft on 01/24/1970

(3) 150.77 it on 03/01/1983

(4) 150.85 ft on 01/10/1995

(5) 150.53 ft on 02/18/1986

Show More Historic Crests 0

(P): Preliminary values
subject to further review.

Recent Crests

(1) 149.32 ft on 02/19/2017
(2) 147.27 ft on 01/09/2017
(3) 145.40 ft on 12/16/2016
(4) 142,43 ft on 01/18/2016
(5) 148.32 ft an 12/12/2014

https://water.weather.gov/ahps2/hydrograph.php?wfo=sto&gage=hamc1

weather.gov
atdly '

A “f

-

»
\"\'
s

Go i) BookMARK ¥l =3 .'

R

1/3



Ny Office of Governor

G
AVIN NEWSOM

Governor Newsom Declares State of Emergency in
Five Counties Due to Severe Storms

Published: Feb 28,2019

SACRAMENTO — As severe winter storms continue across California, Governor Gavin Newsom today
issued an emergency proclamation for the counties of Amador, Glenn, Lake, Mendocino and Sonoma
to help communities respond to and recover from dangerous flooding, mudslides and damage to

critical infrastructure.

The Governor previously declared an emergency for 21 counties across the state due to storms. The
emergency proclamations direct Caltrans to formally request immediate assistance through the
Federal Highway Administration’s Emergency Relief Program and the Office of Emergency Services

*n\ provide assistance to local governments.

i he fuil text of today’s proclamation is below:

159



160

ECUTIVE DEPAREMENT
STATE OF CALIFORNILA

PREDCLAMATION OF & STATE OF EMERGENCY

Fabveary 2020 ) mrocicreD 3 pate T armergar oy L mn

rtlies e co TTTEDRens ear stoir sysbeers wehe 0o e

ST TSt N I agfs ST RD i e B NIVl S iy Tt

WHEREAY zagine ng Feoiunry 26 X34 anomer agrificart 3masphar o
el

22 30T sysiarn el gornss Califzerie singirg o gl it

o nrilar e lad Pagk sendde A Dned detas e aog 2300t

i

WHEREAS 35 = rassul! of lneme 1orms. mulliple svers wes ul of axgietéed 1o

ipd ared Sl gens nalyaieeg thes Bedriezrs @ patr Sumis e R
"

reaaiaran Pares g farmad tha seocsans s oF icusonds of residerts ondg

WHEREAS vied vthaac: o oyf b eraiifve dreosphans Tvar s sysierns

28 W sose widessregad mpacts myrcogtaut Coliforraa: ond

zonfi

WHEREAS trese ToroHons sadquirs 200 . £ amsrpensy 1856w,
7 EOP LN Ye WOk SN DS cernceal

Joreny siggnifoged Hacay ght o2

WNEREAS noar ire orviqncns of Sovarrment D ooe o 8558001 ing
gxtor-a ped) 1o thes jafeby of Do ard Zinpeey arsraoe

Har g tiores -
Io "R anridir slonyd o Areled, Ghern Liks Mendoore ang Sorameg courlies:

aned

WHEREAS imaer iha prowsicns of Sovameent Jooe woion 3250} §tiea
#ot i Capdiions Sauted Dy thesa st syvheres, Dy reoson of har
TGN ICe Gte O LR eyt De nayoag the Santriod oF the seracas, carsaneel
L iomert ard ‘acitlies of ary drgly ool QUYertTet Y grd Scude e
Lo rEd fortds 2 ek .ol fagion 2r /2gIon: 10 JeCeQprkIiey aspond:
and

WHEREAS (0o ine mrowisns of Soverrermnd Socke saction 3638 c), i ing
13 s walts e Mmogratucie 7 Re darrags

e comt authorily s nudegucle
Lo et oy e ooy ypdlers ane

WHERRAS -t the Sravnicns of Zrvasrmient (o saction 3371 1 fng
Cik satates ana requesfiors specHied ir Yhis oeter

M st anmpboncs wbr van
wtd gravart cedar or Jemy e odligalioen o 'ires st ek e itonms,
rrtuding Mose atmracsact 0oy Seiiary 11 TP Slole of Energercy

Proscloiealiar ac ik oge caginedng on Taceory 25 3618




T 1
|

1

I . - S .

| RSN TREREFORE, | SAYIN NEWSCM. Jo oafibnio

f TR 5 X [N PR SRS XS T s SR RN o

| AT et T Tes A0 300 0T i

| HEQEBV PﬁOCUfM A STALE OF EMERGENCY I

| wxln o) e bbrab e rigr Al Fenoeray e lie [

!

T 15 HENERY ORDERED THAT-
SRS Ty tenaiory 2 X Slope of Ema
i 30w tx Ssneaddarn Slera Lpke Warg
KENERIY I R [TD

| Tooacnagoesary oasiv ol o Mm“b‘--\i« b o 17 Qeealesdion

| TS MEN ! St AC)enCiss sl emtar o

} marewnr 6 g il s,

In1=Ite Gl = ] s I
e Ukl ol A e D0 T AR G (R Qv ey
R AL et M| A SLN
Apcacabile

s st mondieg

b ies SVIL S ol e Tol NI TANS 1Y

g ragrd O

B ‘.vr_z!h NG, (MK

4t lipnifesd ke gy
Fimovle k. dejh?a" h.;

A ApEreest T R 2xtent
& shoves,

T QY I 0% T ettt posskle Chik groatareot o
vwriry of SFaie ard “hal wigeicsad pualicty ang

i SURTHER ARECT
SRRl i TRes DMNe ol s g
rafice ce gvar of i praciomialion

IN WITNESS WHERECF | noyve mes, niny
i =y kond and mased e Sread
Sexal 47 e 3lealer of Caiitorme o ne
FiThaegrd Mg RN v Of Fetiuory

1)

e Nf (2f 5 .n*m‘u'uu

ATTEST:

KEADNLA

PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY

JEREAS on February 21, 2019, | proclaimed a state of emergency to exist within 21 counties due to

atmospheric river storm systems, which caused widespread damage and flooding; and
161



WHEREAS beginning February 25, 2019, another significant atmospheric river storm system swept across
California, bringing additional substantial precipitation, snowfall, high winds, mud and debris flows, and

dangerous flooding; and

WHEREAS as a result of these storms, multiple rivers are at or expected to exceed flood stages, including
the Russian River in Sonoma County, which has threatened homes and forced the evacuation of thousands
of residents; and

WHEREAS the effects of these repetitive atmospheric river storm systems continue to cause widespread
impacts throughout California; and

WHEREAS these conditions require continual emergency response, including significant flood fight, repair,
reconstruction work, and debris removal; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of Government Code section 8558(b), | find that conditions of extreme peril
to the safety of persons and property exist due to the winter storms in Amador, Glenn, Lake, Mendocino,
and Sonoma counties; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of Government Code section 8558(b), I find that the conditions caused by

these storm systems, by reason of their magnitude, are or are likely to be beyond the control of the
services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of any single local government and require the combined

forces of a mutual aid region or regions to appropriately respond; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of Government Code section 8625(c), | find that local authority is
inadequate to cope with the magnitude of the damage caused by the storm systems; and

WHEREAS under the provisions of Government Code section 8571, | find that strict compliance with
various statutes and regulations specified in this order would prevent, hinder, or delay the mitigation of the
effects of the winter storms, including those referenced in my February 21, 2019, State of Emergency

Proclamation and those beginning on February 25, 2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor of the State of California, in accordance with the
authority vested in me by the State Constitution and statutes, including the California Emergency Services
Act, and in particular, Government Code section 8625, HEREBY PROCLAIM A STATE OF EMERGENCY to

exist in Amador, Glenn, Lake, Mendocino and Sonoma counties.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

1. The provisions of my February 21, 2019, State of Emergency Proclamation also apply to Amador, Glenn,

Lake, Mendocino, and Scnoma counties.

2. As necessary to assist local governments and for the protection of public health and the environment,

1 étpte agencies shall enterinto contracts to arrange for the procurement of materials, goods, and services



necessary to quickly assist with the response to and recovery from the impacts of the storms, including

those referenced in my February 21, 2019, State of Emergency Proclamation. Applicable provisions of

the Government Code and the Public Contract Code, including but not limited to travel, advertising, and
' competitive bidding requirements, are suspended to the extent necessary to address the effects of the

storms.

| FURTHER DIRECT that as soon as hereafter possible, this proclamation be filed in the Office of the
Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and notice be given of this proclamation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to
be affixed this 28th day of February 2019.

GAVIN NEWSOM
Governor of California

ATTEST:

ALEX PADILLA

Secretary of State

Search

Recent News

TOMORROW: Governor and First Partner to Celebrate Read Across America
in Sacramento

Governor Newsom Announces Appointments

Governor Newsom Designates Lt. Governor Kounalakis as Representative
on International Affairs and Trade

lovemor Newsom Declares State of Emergency in Five Counties Due to
Severe Storms

Governor Newsom Statement on Passing of Jeff Adachi
163



PRESS RELEASE
GLENN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

RICHARD L, WARRENXN, JR. JASON A, DAHL
ShenfECorener Uindersherif{
Director O ES Deputy Director OE S

AMY TRAVIS

Oeputy Cirector D E R

Publie Information Officer Contact: FOR INMEDIATE RELEASE
Amy Travis, Deputy Divector OES Date: 2/27/19

Sacramento River — Levee Work

Hanvilton City, C4 — Work will be done today to reinforce the existing J levee on the Sacramento Rivernear
Hamilton City. The levee will be temporarily reinforced to support against the high water levels expected with
this cwrent storm. The river is forecasted to reach a height of 149.5 foot. surpassing flood stage. Minor
fooding is expected including readway flooding which our community has experienced multiple times this
winter season.

The levee will be protected with flood fight materials such as sandbags. visqueeil. and other imethods.

Depariment of Water Resources will oversee the reinforcement project. Crews will be onsite along the
Sacramento River today, Wednesday, February 27%.

A new setback levee is under construction in the area of the I levee, which will provide additional protection
from flooding in the future.

At this time. the levee is in not in imminent danger and there are no evacuations orders. Residents throughout
Glenn County should continue to be prepared for flooding and remain alert for emergency notifications.
Residents should be prepared througheut the storm season with emergency supplies. go-bag. and evacuation
plan. For preparedness tips and to sign up for CodeRED alerts, go to our website: www.countyofelenn.net

select Sheriff’s Office — Office of Emergency Services from the Departinent list.

For more wformation. contact the Glenn County Sheriff's Office at 934-6441. visit our website:
www.countyofglenn.net and select Sheriff, or access us on Facebook at
www. facebook.com/glenncountysheriff

164



Jolene Towne

“rom: Jolene Towne
nt: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 2:39 PM
To: Charles Tracy; HUSD-AIl
Cc: Gabriel Leal; Wendall Lower; Rod Boone; Ray Odom; Genaro Reyes; Shirley Diaz; Tracey
Quarne

Subject: RE: School Closure for Hamilton Unified School District for Thursday February 28, 2019

Just to clarify: School is planned to reopen Friday, March 1, 2019.

Jolene Towne

District Executive Assistant
Hamilton Unified School District
620 Canal Street, PO Box 488
Hamilton City, CA 95951

P: {530) 826-3261 Ext. 6004

F: (530) 826-0440
www.husdschools.org

©

From: Charles Tracy
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 1:44 PM

To: HUSD-AII
Cc: Gabriel Leal; Wendall Lower; Rod Boone; Ray Odom; Genaro Reyes; Shirley Diaz; Tracey Quarne

yject: Schoot Closure for Hamilton Unified School District for Thursday February 28, 2019

Good afternoon,

I have been in conference with the County OES, Glenn County Sheriff, Rich Warren, and our Local Fire Department, Chief
James, for most of yesterday evening and this morning regarding the raising water issues our area is being faced over
the next 24 hours. Due to the amount of water in-flow into the river from streams and the increased releases from
Shasta Dam and Keswick Diversion Dam, beginning this afternoon, our Board President, Gabriel Leal, has ordered schoal
to be closed on Thursday, February 28, 2019. School is planned to reopen on Friday, February 29, 2019 once the pending
water issues have passed. This will be a fluid decision based on weather and road conditions. We are sending out an
auto dialer to you this afternoon in addition to this email and we will send an auto dialer to you and parents should the

conditions dictate closure on Friday. For now, plan to open school on Friday as scheduled.

I will be making petition for an emergency to the County Superintendent regarding Thursday, February 28, 2019. We will
work on a makeup process once we know that the waiver has been granted.

As for this afternoon, Teachers and Classified Office Staff are to close office upon the departure of children today at 3:15
p.m. Due to the variance in traffic flows on Hwy 32 going into Chico, | would recommend a timely and safe departure. All
high school afterschool sports practices and games are cancelled for today and tomorrow. The Boys and Girls Club will
close at 5:00 p.m. They have been notified and an auto dialer will be sent out to both staff and parents alike shortly.

The Board meeting schedule at 5:30 p.m. will continue with the Board and myself for closed. We will likely move most
items on the agenda to a later Board meeting when it is safe to do so. If you were on the agenda to present, you are not

1 /i so tonight.

Should you have any questions, please call me.
1 165



Thank you,
CcT

Charles Tracy

District Superintendent
Hamilton Unified School District
P: 530-826-3261

F: 530-826-0440

E: ctracy@husdschools.org

©

Jolene Towne

District Executive Assistant
Hamilton Unified School Distrct
P: 530-826-3261

F: 530-826-0440

E: jtowne@husdschools.org

166



Jolene Towne

Hamilton Unified School District via Aeries Communication <5708215-
reply@a.signalkit.com>

Wednesday, February 27, 2019 4:32 PM

Jolene Towne

Update on High Water Concerns

Dear staff, due to high water concerns and current and pending road
closures, the Glenn County Sheriff, Rich Warren, has recommended a
school closure. Based on this recommendation Board President,
Gabriel Leal has ordered school to be closed for Hamilton Unified
School District on Thursday, February 28, 2019. The School will
remain open for today until 3:15 p.m. All practices for high School
athletics will be cancelled for this afterncon and for tomorrow. The
Boys and Girls Club will close tonight at 5:00 p.m. Parents should
contact the Boys and Girls Club if they need to make arrangements.
The Governing Board will hold its regular board meeting beginning at
5:30 p.m. however most of the agenda will be moved to a later board
meeting when the conditions are more favorable. Thank you, Mr. Tracy

GAA

You are receiving this email because your email address is associated with
Hamilton Unified School District
620 Canal Street Hamilton City, CA 95951

Want to change how you receive these emails?
Manage your notification preferences
You've contacted the wrong person

Copyright © 2019

167



$9°0ST

SR K4S
P8 VET
P0°¥9T
og-ee

ZT° 1SS
ZT° 1TSS

00°L1T
00°9¢
00°T%
00°0%

0%°L8S
0% L8S

98°8LY
99°399¢
GZ €12

60756
60°56

T

4

78 PET
0 99T
oe ez

21" 1SS

0% L8S

00°0

96°6¢ INNOWY XV 38N TYLOL
*x G9°0ST'Z LNANAYT pungd TYLOL

* 8T 12t LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 €
00000-000-000-00€%-0042-0000-0-0000-T0 &
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 &

[aT T
g

96°6¢ INOOWY XVI HSQ TYLOL
* CT 1SS LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLIOL
d NX 00000-£S0-000-00€%-000T-0009-0-05€0-T0 T

*+ 00°LTT LNAOWY LNIWAVd TYIOL
00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-10
00000-500-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0
00000-900-008-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0

EEE

* 0%°L8S INOOWY INAWAVA TYLOL
a4 NN 00000-250-000-00€%~000T-0009-0-05€0-T0 T

¥ 98°8LY d INOOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 1
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-05T8-T0 T

* 60°596 LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
d NN ooooouooocooo|ommm|00hN|oooo|o|oooo|ﬁo T

junowy 38N jwy by SAWGL aa ¥pdg 318 (go oung (eop A S99 pa
WNu Junossy unu  yay adA3 31sodeq wnu Qr xeg
aNngd TYNANID 10 : pung
<< uadp >> 610C L2 HOWYWST% HOIVE T#00 :HDOIVE
dO¥d 9€:%1 61/02/20 Z1°00°T  00SAAY ISITHYd HTEVAYd SINANODIY

9¢C9ELET 6T102/80/20 STI6T0-0d ZZ0O06T
9Z9¢EL6Y 6T02/80/20 STI6ETO-0d 2Z0OO6T
6E89%0S 6T0Z/ET/20 STT6T0-Od ZZ006T

NOILVIOI0D TIIND 00/%€T000

9LOELO6TID 6T0Z/LT/20 OFE6TO-0d $9Z06T

ONI FTVSHIOHM AIHS MA¥d 00/TEET00

TSOTHID 6102/2T/20 $0T000-Ad
0S9THID 6102/2T/20 %0T000-Ad
6V9THID 6T0Z/2T/20 $0T000-Ad

N DNIATOATY QAIAINA NOITINYH 00/%1T000

PECTEISd 6T02/T0/20 €%$6T10-0d 69€061T

HYOLSYOHNW HSNOHNIATID 00/28L000

€680%29806 6T02/21/20 60%000-0d
0%12685806 6102/2T/20 60%000-0d4

YADNITID 00/291000

BEEE6SZT 6102/2T/20 €0%000-0a

L3LY 00/SL0T00

uoT3draosadg ajeq DUaa33I5y bay
BWeU JITWSY  IPPY/IOpuUsp

6102 LZ HDYUVYW:T% HOIVE
T¥8L8L  'ISIA TOOHDS QATJINA NOLTIWVH c10

168



00°56C *x 007562 LNAWAYT pung TYLOL
00°S6T * 00°562 LNOOWY INHWAYE TYLOL
00°s6¢ 00°562 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTH-0-T6E9-TT T
Junowy 38N quy bty SdWeL aq ¥pdg 118 [qo oung Teon z  soy 13
unu Junodoy umnu ygy adA3 atsodag umu Il xeI,
NOIIYONdd I1nav 1T ¢ pung

<< usdQ >> 6T0C LT HDMVN:T% HOIVE T#00 *HOLVY

4 d0¥d 9€:%T 61/02/20 21°00°T 00SXdv

ISITIId HF=gd SINQODOY

TSPLI-ISd 6T0Z/6T/20 ZHH6T0-Od B9E06T

uoTadransag o3eq 90Ua1935y boy
SWeu JTway IPPY/IOPUSA

6T0Z LZ HDYVW:T¥% HOIVH
C¥8L8L “ISIA TOOHDS AAIAINA NOITIWVH [A%¢]

169



] ) Aq pesyioapmy
g £g pasdeny
T PRy Uy XY
= i N =3 ;
2z] TIT{PR T NTYAA, )
/7 S RN . ] t } 0€:9%:5T 6102/02/20 :po3utad
3 4 1 4
— s = \ - "SMOTIXISA0 QNis 03 STp SPTICA .m.ﬂ._nuﬁj.oo J0u .m ".muwu.ﬂ..n.ﬂnm 9q 03 SYO8YD JO I=3qUuUNN
%66t LNOOWY X¥I #HSN TY.IOL
60°T6T'8 00°0 *zxxx 60°T6T'8 FSIDIVLSIC TI¥ ¥04 fIVIOL
96°6¢ INNOWY XVI HSO TYIOL
60°16T'8 00°0 #xxx 60°T6T'8 INAWAYd IOTYISIA TYIOL
96°6¢ INNOWY XVI HSO TYIOL
60°T6T'8 00°0 *xx 60°T6T'8 INHNAYd HOLVE TYILOL
% S¥L’S *¥ ¥V S¥L'S LNIEWAVd pung IvILOL
$5°808'2 * 55°'808'2 INNOWY INIWAYd TY.LOL
C8°Sv¥% 0070 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02€S~-€T & 0Z%8599 mHON\mN\Ho L0P000-04
LT TES 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 0Z%8599 6102/82/10 L0%000-0d
EE°L6S 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T €6L2999 6102/2T/20 LO¥000-0d
9%°99¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0~0TES-€T T ¥¥82999 6102/21/20 LO%000-0d
L9°99L 00"0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-€T T 6982999 6102/2T/20 LO%000-0O4
HS#EMA DIJIDVA0dd 00/£9L000
68°9€6°2 * 668°9¢€6'C LNOOWY INAWAVA TYILOL
T0°S0E 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-ET 9 T9888T mHON\NH\No §¢%000-0d4
L8°LE 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET S 198881 6T02/21/20 S2%000-0d
0L" 156 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2 19888T 6102/21/20 S2%000-0d
z0 89T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00EF-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T T9888T 6T102/21/20 $2%000-0d
$9°68€'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET 2 19L88T 6102/21/20 STHO00-0d
S99 %6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%P-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T T19488T 6102/21/20 SZ%000-0d4
0D NOSTHINVA 00/%9L000
Junouy 33N Juy bty SdAW6L ad ged 3Its  L[go oung Te0D X S$9Y pd uotadraosag °93eq sous1913y bey
unu JuUNosoy unu ygy 8dA3 3T1sodea wnu (g1 Xer SWRU JITWSY IPPY/IOpusp
LA CARCEL M) €T pung
<< uado >> 6T0C LT HOUVW:T¥ HOILVH 1%00 :HOIVH 6T0C LZ HDUVYW:1% HOLVH
13 gO¥d 9€:%T 61/02/20 217001 00GAdY LSITHAd FIEVAVd SINNODOY cy8Ler "LSId TOOHDS QHAIAINN NOLTIWVH ZTO

170



OL"Sce ¥ 0L°9€¢E LNNOWY ILNAWAVd TYLOL
oL see 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0€95-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T C00TO-6TYVMd 6T0Z/61/20 9E%000-0d
dOHS V0¥ XINOD NNATO 00/€5L000
T9°LSE ¥ T9'LSE LNAOOWY LNHWAYd TV.IOL
TI9°LSE T9°LSE d NN 00000-250-000-00€%-000T~0TTT~-0-BEEL-TO T 6ESOETY 6102/8T/20 S0Z6T0-0d O0%TO6T
0D A1ddNs ¥ THALS YADNITIHED 00/02Z€000
00°00¢ x 00°00¢ LNAOWY INJIWAYd IVIOL
00°00¢€ 00°00¢t 4 NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T JIVd YHIUYD ASNH-B8TZTIHANI 6T0Z/8Z/20 €ZE6T0-0Od 8HZ06T
ODIHD ‘NSO 00/86T000
00° 066 * 00°066 LNNOWY INFWAVd TY.IOL
00066 00°050°1T 4 NN 00000-000-000-002S5-000T-0TITT-0~€0Z%-T0 T E0E6TY 6102/02/20 SZTH6T0-0d %SE06T
6PPISTESS d0d NSSY VINMOAITYD 00/%L0T00
LT SE * LT"SE LNOOWY INAWAVE TY.LOL
LT SE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-~0000-0-0000-T0 T TBLP6SCT 6102/2T/20 £0%000-0d
IRIY 00/SL0OT00
88°0T INNOWY X¥I dASN 'IYIOL
05" €91 #* 09°€9T INNOWY INIWAYd TV.LOL
0S €T 9E°'Ss¢ d NN Ooooo|ooo|oomuoom¢|00hmnoooo|onoooo|ﬁo T H3S STBETTOOVHY 6T02/92/20 9SP6T0-Od ZBEO6T
00" 08T 00°0ST d NX ooooo-ooo|oow|oom¢100hmuoooo|o|OOOO|HO T SCB8ECTOOVHY 6102/92/20 95%6T0-0d 28E06T
ONI SS3EDO¥d VHY 00/0€0T00
96°'0% INNOWY X¥I dSfl TVLOL
06958 *+ 057958 INOOWY INHWAVd TYIOL
NmHHmN 29 gq¢g 4 NN ooooo|OOO:OOO|OO¢¢|OOOH|OﬁHH|OIOOHH|HO T (XINO HB3S) 66LT9S 6102/92/20 SS¥6T0-0d T8BE06T
86" %95 86 %95 d NX Ooooo|ooo|ooo|OO¢¢|OOOH|OHHH|O|OOHH|HO T 66LT9S 6102/92/80 SSH6T0-0d T9€06T
....... ONI dNo¥d AVIASIA SSHDDOV 00/96€T00
Junowy 33N juy bty SANEL ad ¥pg 318 [go oung Teon x  seoy pa uotidraosag 23eq 2ouszazoy bay
wunu 3unoooy unu ¥gy 2dA3 31sodsg wnu gI xeg SWEu JTwWSY IppY/Iopusp
NNA TRIANTD 0 - pung
. << uadg »> 610 LZ HOWWW:Zh HOIVE 2300 :HOLVE 6102 LZ HOWWW!Z% HOLVE
T HDVd ¥€:ST 6T/T0/E0 2T 00T 00SXavy

LSITEYd 87 ~A¥d SINNODOY 0TE8BL  "ISIA TOOHDOS QAIAINA NOITIWVH ZT0

171



€1°66€°8 %% ET°66E'8 INAWAY punNg TYLOL
00'662 % 00°66C INNOWY INHWAYVA TYIOL
00°66¢ 00°00€ 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-SE0%-T0 T 61/1
9% CE6 € * 9%°2E6'¢ INOOWY INZWAYd TYIOL
TE €61 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-000T-002E-0-0000-T0 ¥
€2°8€8'1T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-008-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 €
60°TLE'T 000 d NN 00000-000-00T-0295-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ¢
£8°625 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0295-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 T
LT 8€C * LT°8EC INOOWY INAWAVA TYIOL
L1'8€2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-00T8-0000-0~0ST8-T0 T
20" 1S¢ » 20°T1SE INNOWY INTWAVA TYIOL
L9°6LT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-~00BE-0~-0T0L-T0 ¥
SETTL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-000T-008E-0-0T0L-T0 %
00°0%5 % 00°0%5 INNOWY INAWAYA TYIOL
00°0%5 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
ZI9ES6THT

junowy ISN  Juy bty SAW6L aq ¥pg 3Ts [go oung Teoo x sy pd

wuniu JUunosoy unu ygv w&u UﬂmOQWD wunu gr xel

aNOd TYHANID 10 : pung
<< uadp >> 6102 LT HOWWW:Z% HDIVE 200 :HOIVE

4 #D¥d $E:GT 6T/TO/€0 21°00°T  00GAdY LISITH¥d FIAVAYd SINNODDY

¥8° 1S

INNOWY X¥I HSN TY¥IOL

/€ Y¥ENDHASO D DA 6T0Z/€T/20 $PHH6T0O-Od 0LEOGT
dNOo¥D ¥DS0D HHIL 00/185000
99%1Z%c UYMW &YTIH 6102/T2/20 £1$000-0d
99%1Teve ¥WW WHTH 6T02/12/20 £€I%000-0d
99%12%¢ ¥WW SH 6102/T2/20 £I%000-0d
99%1CHC ¥YW ISIA 6102/12/20 £I$000-0d
ANVAWOD NYDIOW AV 00/0TST00
EP60T¥Z 6T0Z/IT/20 ZEF000-0d
DNI X71ddNS DIILOATA I.LIv¥Id 00/2T5000
0T8BEZTO 6T02/92/20 0TIZ6T0-0Od HHTO6T
6TS8€2T0 6102/22/20 0TTZ6T0-0d HHTO6T
X1ddNS ONIQTAM 9rW 00/%25000
8T80TM €3 6102/80/20 0%%000-0d
TOYINOD QEEM 3 ISEd S, ANIVI 00/8BET00
uotjdraossg o3ea Sousxagzsy bay

|sweu JTwsy IAPPY/IOPUIA

6T0T LZ HOUVW’ZP HOIVH
0TeB8L "ISIA TOOHDS QEIAINN NOITIWVH ZTO

172



0Z2°6%1 *x 02°69%1 LNAWNAYI puna TVIOL
02 6%T ¥ 02°6%T INOOWY INFWAYd TYLOL
02'6%T 000 d NN oooooncoo|OQO|ONmm|ooo.n|o.n.n¢|o|.mmmw|.n._” S 99¥%12%2 ¥VW gd ITINAdv 610Z/12/20 €1I%000-0d4
ANVANOD NYDIOW AW 00/0TST00
junowy 39N Juy by SAW6T, adq ¥pd 3TS  (qo oung Teon x  s9¥ pa uotadraoseg °3eg  sousxsgey bey
unu JUNCI0Y umu  yeEy 2dA3 3tsodeg unu gr xeg SWeU ITWSY IpPPY/IOPUSA
NOILYDNOE IT0aY 1T : punig
<< uadp >> 6T10C LZ HOUVW:Z¥% HOIVE ZH00 THOILVE 6T0Z L2 HOYVW!Z¥% HOIvVA
€ gD¥d %E€:ST 6T/T0/€0 21°00°T 00SAdY LSITHEd m_wgm SILNOODDY 0TESBL “ISIA "OOHOS AAIJINN NOLTIWVH ZTO

173



0E " E6T

*¥ OE"E6T LNIWAYd pund TY.LOL
V10 X°0 4 x 0E°E€6T LNAOOWY INIWAVA TVIOL
oL g6t 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0Z295-000T1-0TTT-0-50T9-2T 9 99%TC¥Z ¥VW HOSHIA 6T0Z/TZ/20 E£T$000-0Od
ANVAWOD NVOUOW AW 00/0TST00
junowy 3N Juy bty SANG.IL aa ¥pd 3Ts [qo oung Teos x soy pd uotaidranssq 23eg souaxagay bay
unu  JUMOD0Y unu ygvy 9d&3 3rscdeq wnu I xer SWRU JTWeN IPPY/IOpUS)
LNANGOTHATA (ITIHKD et ¢ pung
<< uado >> 610C LT HO¥WW:Z¥% HOIVH Z%00 :HDIVH 6102 LT HOUWW'Z% HOLVY
4 gO¥d $E€:ST 6T/T0/€0 2T°00°1T 00SAdv LSITHId HTIVAVd SINNODDY 0T€EBBL "LSIA 'TOOHDS QATJAINA NOITIWYH ZT10

174



fq pespogey

ummm11
£ pavedary
67:PE:ST 6T02/10/€0 :pPa3utag
~ ‘SMOTIISA0 NS 0] anp SprToa Burjunod jou ‘L1 :pejutad 3q 07 S}I9YO JO Idquny
¥8° 1S INQOWY XYL FSN TYIOL
PE°SG5 6T 000 xx¥¥ PE'SSS'6T !SIDI¥ISIA TIV YOd TYIOL
$8° 1S INNOWY X¥I HSN TYIOL
FE GSS 6T 00°0 xx¥x PE'SGS6T INAWAYE IDI¥ISIA TYIOL
$8° 1S INNOWY XYL HASN TYLOL
PE G55 6T 00°0 ¥»% PE'SSG'6T INAWAYd HOIVE TYLOL
TL €T8°0T ¥x TL EIB’'OT INANAYA pund IY¥I0L
19°292'¢ x 19°292'¢ INNOWY INFWAYd TYIOL
99-12¢C 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-€T § ZZTL999 6T02/52/20 LO¥000-04
£9°LEE 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET S S905999 610C/61/20 LO¥000-04d
69°S€ES 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES~ET T 0ZTS999 6102/6T/20 L0%000-0d
20°8ET'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T £905999 6T02/61/20 LO¥000-0d
60°LZ9 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-ET T 950L999 6102/52/20 L0%¥000-0d
(42 A%4 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L¥%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T S9TL999 6102/52/20 LO%000-0d
HSHE¥A DIAIDYIOdd 00/€9L000
6L°8GT x 6L°8GT INNOWY INAWAYd TY.LOL
8T°S% 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00£%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T EZLOTEE0S 6T0Z/12/20 SO¥000-0d
19°€TT 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%~00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T TZLOTE60S 6T102/12/20 S0%000-0d
NANIT ¥ WIOJINA NOISSIW 00/265000
T€°26€°L x TE'T6E'L INNOWY INZWAYA TYLOL
$Z 16G°T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00L€-0000-0-0TES-ET ¢ 6%T06T 6T02/52/20 SZH000-0d
Zy- €6 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T 6%T06T 6T102/52/20 SZH000-0d
£Ev°68 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-ET 9 ZSTO06T 6102/52/20 STH000-0d
L8°LT 00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-€T S ZSTO6T 6102/52/20 STH000-04
66°908'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T ¢ 909681 6102/61/20 $T¥000-0d
0L°0%9'1T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € L0968T 6T0Z/6T/20 SZH000-0d
28 TIPT'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 €8S68T 6T10Z/61/20 STHO00-04
LE" V69 000 d NN 00000-000-000-004%-00L€E-0000-0-0T€ES-€T 2 ZSTO06T 6T02/52/20 S2%000-04
82 TL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T ZST06T 6102/52/20 SZ¥000-0d
66759 000 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T €8568BT 6T0C/61/20 SZ%000-0d4
CT"8ET 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T L0968T 6T0Z/6T/20 S2%000-0d
80" TE 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000~0-0T€S-€T T 90968T 6T10Z/6T/2Z0 S2%000-0d
0D NOSTHINYAQ 00/%9.000
Junowy 38N Jwy bt SAN6L ad ¥pg 318 [go oung feon x  soy pd uotadraossg 93eq  @ouaxslay bey
unu 3JuUnodoy unu yay 2dA3 3tsodsg wnu aIl xeg, sSweu JTWayY IPPY/IOPUSA
VINALIIYO €T ¢ pung
. << uadp >> 6T0Z LZ HOWYW:Z% HOIVE Z%00 :HOIVH 6T0T LZ HDWYW'Z¥ HOIVE

dO¥d $E€:ST 6T1/T0/€0 TT°00°1T 00SAdY LSITHEId ATIHHd SINNODDY 0TE€88L 'ISIA TOOHDS AIIAINN NOITIWYH ZT0

175



80°GtEE

807 SEE

80°G¢E¢E

80 GEE

80'0%¢

B0 0%E

00566
00°S66

"SMOTIIDAC QNS 03 SNP SPTOA

Butjunoos jou ‘g :psjutad o 031 S)O5YUD IO IdqUNN

4 00°0 xxxs B0 GEE'D fSIDTULSIC TI¥ 404 TYLOL
7 00°0 s¥¥s B0 GEE'D INIWAYd LOIFLSIA TYIOL
54 00°0 x¥¥» B0 GEE'¥V INIWAYd HOIVE TYLOL
‘v +x 80 SEE'Y INANAYd pung TYLOL
¥ B0 0VE INOOWY INIWAVd TYLOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-€L56-0000-0000-0-0000-T0 T 000€AIQ ZTOTEOSLD HOWWW 6T0Z/6T/20 80%000-0d
AIVANYLS 00/%85000
‘e + 00°G66'¢E INNOWY INYWAVd TYLIOL
‘e 00°0 d EN 00000-000-000~ST8G-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T SHEA TYDAT ANVONVL 6T0Z/T1€/T0 €2%000-0d
PESZLIEY6E AFTIEY YHATTIOM SINNVA 00/L%0200
39N Juy bt SANe6L aq ¥pg 1ts [qo oung Teop X  s9¥ pd uot3draoseqg S3eq  odusxaIsy bey
wnu Junodoy wnu ygy 2dAy 23Tsoded wnu dI Xel Sweu JTWaY IPPY/Iopusp
aNnd TYEANFD 0 ¢ pung
<< uadp >> 6102 ‘Lz HOYVW ‘€% HOIWE €700 ‘HOIVE 6T0C ‘LT HOWVW ‘€% HOIVH
FO¥d €1:60 6T/S0/€0 2T°00°T  00GAAY LSITHId HIGVAYd SINNODDY TLP8BL  "I1SIA "TOOHDS QHIAINA NOITIWWH ZTO

176



00"0% ¥ 00°0% LNOOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
00" 0% NN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0
LETOEE'T ¥ LET0EE'T INNOWY LNAWAYd T¥IOL
TL TS 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T
TL TS 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-06SS-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
¥8'20¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-065S-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
96199 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T18-0000-0-0000~T0 T
SZT'ET 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-065S-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
66°90T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T
T6°2%C 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000~-T0 T
00°0LT * 00°0LT INNOWY INAWAVd IYLOL
00°0LT NN 00000-000-000-06BS-000T-0TTT-0-0000-TO NNg 40 Lad
2597 18T * CS°TIBT INNOWY INJWAVE TYIOL
2S5 18T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 T
00°6¢ * 00°6¢ INNOWY INFWAVd TYIOL
00°6€ NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-SE0%-TO NI
00°9TC = 00°91¢ INNOWY INAWAVA T¥IOL
00 L6 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00B-00€E%-00LZ-0000-0-0000-T0 ¥
00°0¢ 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-000T-00ZE-0-0000-T0 €
00°L2 00°0 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€%-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T
ooz 0070 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 4
Junowy 39N Juwy bt SAN6EL aa ¥pd 3Ts [qo oung feop z  sey pa
unu JUNOSOY unu gy adA3 3T1sodeg uwnu I xeg
aNNA TYIINTD 10 : pung
<< uadQ >> 6T0C LT HOWVW'%% HOLVE %%00 :HOLVH
T HD¥d S¥:ST 61/80/€0 Z1°00°1T 00SAdY

LSITHYd ATIVAV SINOODDY

TYEN dI¥L NY¥d NV¥S 61/L2/2 6102/90/20 90T000-Ad

AGS0¥D HAXTO 00/%S0T00

LLLLTTIPTE ¥VW 6T02/92/20 22%000-0d
LLLLTTIPTY ¥VW 6T02/92/20 22%000-0d
L9%9L88TZEY ¥VW 6102/92/20 22%000-0d
CS9€E¥869290 VM 6102/92/20 2Z¥000-0d4
LLLLLTYZ9E WYW 610Z/92/20 ZZ%000-0d
LLLLLTIVIES UYW 6T0Z/92/20 ZZ%000-0d
LLLLLTIYTEL UYW 6T102/92/20 TZ%000-0d

0D HOIAYES YALYM YINNOAITVD 00/€£50000

9T-ST 9%ET20-D #ANI 610Z/90/20 TTT000-Ad
a3 40 INANIYYdId VINJOAITVD 00/€£2000
TO-0SZTITO0TPVYX 6102/92/20 TZ¥000-0d
HIMON - IsSamsng 00/%6L000
dIdL ¥YITO S¥D/STIOL 6102/90/20 60T000-Ad
OTUDIAN ALLHE

00/2L2000

6858586 WHTHI €H4 6T0C/LZ/20 90%000-0d
6858586 HVITH €34 6102/L2/20 90%000-0d

6858586 SH €Hd 6T10¢/L2/20 90%000-0d
6858586 INIVW HHI 6T0Z/LZ/Z0 90%000-0d

uot3dIaosaq 23eq souaxezey bay
Sweu JTwsY IPPY/IOPUBA

6T0T LZ HDUWW:%¥% HOIVL
828880 'ISIQ TOOHDS QAIAINA NOITIWYH ZT0

177



29°00T %+ 29°00T INNOWY INIWAVE TYLOL
297001 00°0 d AN 00000-000-000-00£%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 ¢ G880T 6102/90/20 T0%000-0d
TE0856%9S DINIDETE OLNY NINYVI 00/6%E000
€T 96T x ET°96T INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
€T°96T NN 00000-000-000-0025-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 SHTIWN/TVEW NIVIL 09D OHSYD 610Z/90/Z0 LOTO00-Ad
HNMOL HNFTIOL 00/9€1T00
SE°8ES'T * GEQES’T INNOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
S€°86T'1T 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 T dI0A 6T0T ¥VW 6T102/T0/€0 Z%$000-04
00°0%¢ 000 d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0~0000-T0 T WILVd 610¢ ¥VW 6T02/T0/€0 ZH%H000-0Od
BH0EBLOZO ONI SNOILYDINOWWOD HAIC 00/€L6000
9T°89L'T ¥ 91°89L'1 INNOWY INIWAY TVLOL
91°89L'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8~-T0 T PIVIPEED09 6T02/L2/T0 ZI¥000-0d
ONI QYVATIIH 00/2L0000
S8 TI¥%6'€E 5 S8 TI¥6'E INNOWY INZWAYd TYLOL
LE VL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-002€-0-0000-T0 2 Y TTd ¥JY-U¥W 6102/T0/€0 $T$000-0d
L8 1961 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T SH ¥4V-J¥W 6T0Z/T0/€0 $1%000-0d
$Z° TET'T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000~0-0000-T0 T WATI JAV-IVW 6T102/T0/€0 $TH000-0d
LE PL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T QI Q¥ 44¥-¥VKW 6T0Z/T0/E0 #I$000-0d
OAS ALINAWAOD ALID NOITIWVH 00/ETTO00
o0-oze'y * 00°02€'% INOOWY INHWAYE TYIOL
00 0zE'¥D 00°02€'% d AN 00000-000-000-0685-0TTL~0000-0-0000-T0 T B0O QNOd 8T0Z 4Sl 6T02/S0/E0 HETET0-0Od TSO06T
S6ELES0S0 WVIDONd SHILITIOVA TYNOILVONAR 00/2%0100
00°8%T + 00°8%T ILNNOWY INIWAY TYLIOL
00°8%1 AN 00000-900-00T-0685-000T-0TTT~0-0000-T0 X TIVELOO4 61-BT ALNA ALYD 6T0Z/90/20 O0TT000-Ad
9L290965S A9SO¥D YNNVAQ 00/L0TTO0
junowy 3IsN  Jwy bt SdW6L aa ¥pg 3ts (go oumg Teop x  so¥ pd uot3drzosag 93eq  sousxeioy by
wnu JuUnosoy wunu ygy mnm\ﬂu u..HWOQUD unu gIr xel suweu JTWwsY HUUQ\HO@ﬂM\w
aNnd TYYENED 10 pung
<< uado >> 6T0C LZ HOUYW: %% HOIVE $%00 :HOILVE 6T0T LT HOWVW: %% HOIVE
4 HO¥d S¥:ST 6T/80/€0 CT1°00°T  00SAdY LSITIYd HTEYAYd SINNODDY BZ8BBL "ISIA TTOOHDS AAIJAINA NOITIWYH 210

178



00°SLT
00'sLT

0L P9¢E
0L %9t

9L"eLS"PT
€T TPT'S
£9°2€v'6

s0°¢8
98°¢
6T 8L

ST LLT
TT LLT

0061
0061

00°02T
00°oct

Junowy 33N

€ a9vd

* 00°SLET LINOOWY INAWAYG TYLOL

00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-068S-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
+ 0L $9¢ LNOOWY INIWAYL TYIOL

00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST18-T0 T
¥ 9L"ELS'PT LNNOWY ILNIWAYG TY.LOL

000 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T

00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 I
¥ S0°¢8 LNNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL

00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-0018-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
v8°¢1 INOOWY XWI #Sf1 TVLOL
¥ CTLLT LNOOWY LNAWAVd TYLOL

SZ €61 4 NA 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T
* 00°6T INNOWY LNAWAYd TYLOL

00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0£95-000T-008B€-0-0T0L-T0 S
+ 00021 INOQOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL

NN 00000-000-000-002S-000T~0TTT-0-BEEL-TO

Juy bt SAN6.L

unu 3unodovy

aa ¥pd 3ts  [qo

<< uadp >>

S¥:GT 61/80/€0 2T°00°1T

00SXdvY

oung TeodH X s3¥ pA

WU ¥y odA3 j1sodeg wnu gl xeg

aNNd TYIEANID 10 : pung
6102 LZ HOUVW:%% HOLVE %%00 :HDIvVH
LSITENd FTHVAYd SINNODDY

NI-Z6E6TT0 934 6T02/T0/20 9Z%000-

ONI AITYD 40 SADIAYIAS TOOHDS

8€0L0%Z 6T0Z/T2/20 ZEH000-

ONI A'1ddns OI¥LOATIE LIVId

$-5667L9669¢F €HA 6102/92/20 91%000-
9-6ZLVLLIZE66 € 610C/92/20 9TH000-

q235d

TOVLBE 6T0T/LT/20 LTI%000-
TOYLBE 6102/L2/20 LI®000-

JUYMAIVH ANYTI0

XA¥YL WATA-TSS8E 6102/L2/20 LSH6TO-

S04 TTOOHDS TUNOILILY¥N

89%6€ZT0 6T02/82/20 0TZ6TO-

ATddNS DNIATIM ECW

0od

00/LETO000

0d

00/215000

od
od

00/%80000

od
od

00/L20000

Od £8E06T

00/6S%100

Od #%TO06T

00/%25000

TYHN d3AVLS ANOL SAdWYD 610Z/90/20 80T000-Ad

uotidraonsaqg o3eq sousisgay bey
SWeU JTWay IPPY/IOPUSA

6102 LT HDYYW:¥% HOLVL
828880 "1SIQ TOOHDS THAIJAINA NOITIWVH 10

179



26 BTV
69°98¢
c6 %02
26°%0¢C
687 CEL

SB° LSS
sc'L
0009
00°LE
EL"9LS
9T1°S89
89 8¢
96°TLT
¥6°LOT
297 9sT
00°89T
e veT
26°GEE
[AARANN
00°9¢
08°%6¢C
£V 82¥
86°€8
€0° 95
S0 20¥
00°ST

00°000
007000
007000
00°000

junowy 233N

4

‘z ¥ 26'82%'C INNOWY ILNHWAYd TYLOL
‘T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8~-0000-0-0000-T0 T INIVIW SH ¥¥W 6T02/T0/€0 20%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-0018-0000-0-0000-T0 T g4dYD SH ¥VW 6T02/T0/€0 Z20%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-T0 T HI¥D WHTE 9¥KH 6T0Z/T0/€0 20%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0655-00T8-0000-0-0000-10 T INIVIW WATE ¥¥W 6T102/T0/£0 Z0%000-0d
INTWIDYNYN HLSYM 00/LLEOOO
S8t 2T INNOWY XYL dESN "TYLOL
4 x SB8°LSS'V LNNOWY INAWAVE TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0665-00L2-0000-0-0000-T0 TANA 6T0C/€1/20 SOT000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-00€5-00LZ2-0000-0-0000-T0O THNA 6T02/€T/20 SOT000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00TB-0000-0-0ST8-10 TENA 6T0Z/€T/20 SOT000-Ad
NN 00000-000-000-26%t%-00T18-0000-0-0000-T0 TaNd 6102/€T/20 SOT000-Ad
6869 4 NX 00000-000-008-00E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T LSSV IAAVIL "IVINIINO 6T10Z2/22/20 €SH6T0-Od 6LEO6T
85°8¢F d NN 00000-000-000-00E%-02%2-0000-0-0ST6-T0 T YILIYAY HAIYA QH 6102/22/20 TS¥6T0-Od E€LEOGT
00°5Le 4 NN 00000-000-000-002S-000T-0TTT-0-S€0%-T0 T IIVAIIV ANOD dNS 6T02/22/20 9%%6T0-0Od ZLEOGT
$6°LOT 4 NXA 00000-000-00T-00€%-000T-0TTL-0-0000-T0 T SNNO FNTD IOH 6T0C/90/20 TP¥6T0-0Od L9EOGT
257 9StT 4 NN 00000-000-00T-00E%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0 T dood/TVaEW INIAT YDAQ YODOY 6102/22/20 8£%6T0-0d $9€06T
T 00°89T°1 4 NN 00000-000-000-068S-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T HOY¥VAS ¥IANS AV TVOAE 6102/2Z/20 PEPGT0-Od 09£06T
00°00% d NN 00000-000-000-00Z5-000T-0TTT-0-BEEL-TO T STVAW INIANLS/TDATIOD OL SdILS 6T02/22/20 0£%6T0-0d LSE06T
26°G6¢€ 4 NN 00000-000-000-002S-000T-0TTT-0-€02%-10 T HIVANIY ANOD HEVD 610Z/22/20 92%610-0Od SSE06T
L2 26T d NN 00000-000-008-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T SHITAANS WATH ® INHAF/DIN 6102/CZ/20 BOPETI0-Od HEEO6T
00°9¢ d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TIT-0-0T0E-T0 T Iddv¥ ‘HONQT Idd 6T02/22/20 6926T0-0d £8T06T
0B 96T d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTT-0-SE0%-T0 T dNOD ¥O4 THILOH VSOV 6102/22/20 95Z6T0-0d T8TO6T
£E9°8ZY d NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-008E-0-0T0L-T0 T TIAVIL/TENG DIV 6102/22/20 2ZZ6TO0-0d LSTO6T
86 €8 d NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-1T0 € HLIN ANOD Id/STYHW JJYLS 6102/22/20 08T6T0-0Od 660061
¢0°9s 4 NN 00000-000-00T-00€E%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T ELIN dANOD Id/STIVAN JAJAVIS 610Z/2Z/20 08I6T0-0Od 660061
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 T NId0 SHITAdNS LSIA 1D 6102/2Z/20 SST6T0-0Od TLOO6T
00°ST d NN 00000-000-000-0665-00.2-0000~0-0000-T0 T SAV¥ SSVID ISITSHIVYED 6102/22/20 L¥$000-0d E€E0006T
HL¥IOJd¥0D MNVE S N 00/28ET00
‘9 * 00°000'9 LNOOWY INAWAVE IYLOL
‘e 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T A¥YHES 6T1-81 SID-0L0E 6T02/S0/€E0 6E£9BT0-0d4
4 00-0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-0TTL-0000-0-0000-T0 T AAOLS d34 AHA-690€ 6T10Z/S0/E0 6€9BTI0-04
4 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-0TTL-0000~0-0000-T0 T LOFTTOD YILVA aNOg-890€ 6102/S0/€0 6£98T0-0d
ONI SX¥0M TOOHOS 00/150200
Juy b SdK6L aag ¥pd 3ts  [go oung Teod X ©9Y pd uotadraosag 23eq  SousIagsy boy
wnu 3unoooy wnu ygy odA3 31sodag wnu QI Xel Sweu JTwWSY IppY/Iopusp
aNNd TYIaENID T0 pung
<< usdo >> 6T0Z LT HOWVW:%% HOLYL %$00 :HOIVL 6T0C LC HDUVW:¥%%y HOIVL
gD¥d S¥%:ST 6T1/80/€0 Z1°00'T 005Xd¥Y LSITAYd HTEVAVYd SINNODJIY 82888 “LSIC TOOHDS TATAINA NOITIWYH 2TO

180



60°TT0'€E®

69°22%
69°2¢%

Jjunowy 3N

S qOVd

6€°S¢C INOOWY X¥I SN TYIOL
¥+ 60°TT0'EY LNIWAYd pund TYIOL
¥ 69°CCV LNNOWY ILNAWAVd TYIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T

Juy bty SAW6L ad ¥p€ 3Ts [qO oung Teon x s°¥ pd
wnu Junodoy unu ygy adA3 31sodeg umu al xel

aNnd TYSENTD 10 * pung
610C LZ HOUVW:¥% HOIVE $$00 :HOIvVE
LSITIId I3AEEVd SINNODOY

<< uadQ >>
S7:ST 61/80/€0 2170011 00SAdv¥

8P6TOTTIT 6102/22/20 6Z%000-0d

YHdYd LSY0D ISaAM 00/€%L000

uotidraosaq ®3eg  oouaisiay bey
Sweu 3ITwWSY JIPPY/IOpusp

6T0Z LT HOWWW: %% HDIVE
8¢888L "ISIQ TOOHDS QAIAINA NOLTIWVH ZT0

181



¢6°119

*x CT6'TTIO LNHWAYA pund TYIOL

26°T19 * 26°119 LNOOWY ILNHWAVE TYLOL
26 119 26 119 4 NN 00000-000-000-0025-000T-0TTH-0-T6E9-1T T TIVAUIV ANOD SYSVD 610Z2/T2/20 LEPETO-Od £9€06T
ALVI0d¥0D MNVE S N 00/28€100

Jjunoury 33N Juy brT SAWGL ad ¥ypdg 3Ts [Qo oung Teon x =89 pd uotadraosaqa Ehi=lu] sousxayay bay
unu JUNOoDIY unu gy adAa 3t1sodeg uwnu gr xeg Sweu J3TWaY IpPpPY/IOPUSA
NOILWDNAA II0dY IT ¢ pung

<< uado >> 6102 LT HOUVW:P% HOLVE ¥$00 :HOIVL 6T0Z LZ HOWUWW:¥% HOLVH
9 FDV¥d SPIST 6T/80/€0 21°00°T 00SAd¥Y LSITdEd HATIYAYd SINNODDY 82888L "LSIA TOOHDS QAIAINN NOITIWVH 210

182



LE DL xx LE" VL INANAYA pumd TYLOL
LE'TL + LEPL INOOWY INTWAYA TYIOL
LE FL 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-000T-0TTT-0-50T9-2T €
Junowy 31aN  Jury brT SANEL aq ¥pg 3Tts Qo oung Teon & S8y pa
unu JUNodoY unu ygy 2dA3 3T1sodeq umu gl xeg
INIWIOTIATA QTIHD zT ¢ pund

<< uedo >» 6T0C LZ HO¥WW: %% HOIVE $%00 :HOLvVH

L HOYd S%:ST 6T/80/€E0 2T°00°T  O00SAAY ISITMId HTEY¥AYd SINQODOY

HOSEYd ¥d¥-¥VIW 6102/T0/€0 $TH000-0d

uotadTIosaq 23eq 2ouaxsjoy bey
sweu JTWIY JIPPY/IOpuUsp

6T0C LZ HOWYW:%% HDIVH
828880 "LSIA TOOHOS QIIJINN NOLTIWVH Z10

183



9e"1¢ee
00°€L
89°¢¥
89'c¥
00" EL

£0°26%
00°0¢
0L79s
0Z°91
€6 29¢
L¥"L98
vL°89T

TL 8ES
¥1°10¢C
L8 Le
05°0L8
59°L0¢
LL°SL
vL°SS

5£°99¢
0% LIT
L6 %92
95" L0¥
5%°08

L8 96¢
89-8¢ee
0T°ZS2
ESTP0OT
€S Loe
¢sLoc
SL°88

Junowy

8

¥ 9€°1¢2 LNACWY LNHWAYd T¥LOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET - 06%L0¥%605 6T0Z/L0/€0 S0%¥000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E¥-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET I 68VLO¥60S 6T0C/L0O/€0 SOP000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T STSTOT60S 6102/22/10 SO$000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00¢¥%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T 9TISTOTE60S 6T02/2E/T0 S0%000-0d
NANIT ? WEOAINN NOISSIW 00/265000
¢ x €0°26%'C LNAOOWY LNAWAYd TY.LOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € Sddd ADVIOLS-SLLT69C 6T0C/90/€0 STH000-0Od
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-068S-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € d3d HIVIS ¢ ¥IO-TESGL9T 6102/02/20 SI¥#000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-068S-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € d34 X0d DHJ-SL96L9Z 6102/52/20 STI%000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02€S-€T ¥ T9LBL9TZ 6T0Z/%0/€0 ST%#000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-ET € 19.8L92 6102/%0/€0 ST%#000-0d
‘T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~0-0TES-ET € 28T6L92 6102/%0/€0 STI#000-0d
80004 ¥YIS 10D 00/602000
4 + TL'BES'CT INNOWY INIWAVd TYIOL
00-0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-CT 9 LTB06T 6102/%0/€0 $Z¥000-0d
go0'0 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T & LIB06T 6T0Z/%0/€E0 SEZH000-0d
00" 0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET € LTB06T 6T0Z/%0/£0 S2%000-0d
‘T 00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T ¢ Z8806T 6T0Z/%0/E0 SE2¥000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET ZB8806T 610Z/%0/€0 SZH000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€£%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET = LT806T 6102/%0/€0 52%000-0d
0D NOSTHINYd 00/%9L000
‘2 ¥ 6€£°99¢'¢ INNOWY ILNAWAYL TVIOL
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T ~ CTLLOOELT 934 6102/T2/20 S¥¥%000-0d
00'0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T = T8L00ELT HEA 6T0Z/12/20 S$%000-0d
000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET = 6LLOOELT €34 6T02/8T/20 S¥$000-0d
000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET = C069L2LT 9Hd 6102/%1/20 S¥H000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET ~ €859LZLT €HA 6T02¢/TT/20 SHH000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T ~ £€6TL92LT dH4 6T02/L0/20 SHH000-0d
000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 0LZL92LT 934 6T02/%0/20 SPH000-0d
000 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-E€T = €LTLO9TZLT €34 6T02/%0/20 S$%000-0d
0070 d NN 00000-6%0-000-00L%~-00LE-0000-0-02ES-€T 2 02S2STLT €34 610¢/82/T0 S¥H000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000~0-0TES-€T = STSTSZLT €¥4 6102/T€/10 S¥$000-0d
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-ET T 12525241 €H4 6102/8Z/10 S%%000-0d
ATANVHID TYLSAND 00/294000
ISN Juy bty SdWeL aa ¥pg 3ts L[go oung teoD X §99 pJ uotaidraosag °3eq souszazay bey
wnu JUNeIIY unu ygv adA3 atsodeg wnu gI Xer Sweu JTWeY IPPY/Iopusp
YIYHLIATD €T - pung
<< uedp >> 6T0T LT HOWVW:?P%P HOIVL $%00 :HDIVH 6T0C LT HOUWYW:¥%% HOIVE
gO¥d S¥:ST 6T/80/€0 ZI°00°T 00SAdY LSITHYd TTHYAVd SINNODOY 82888 "ISIA TOOHOS QAIJINN NOLTIIWVH 210

184



6€°5¢
8%°S¥0°€S 0070 sxxx BY'S¥0'ES
6E°S¢2
8% 'S¥0’€ES 00°0 *xxx 8%'SP0O’ES
6€°ST
8%°S%0 €S 00°0 *xx BP GH0'ES
0T"8%E’6 2% 0T°8%E’6
£EE° 012 + EETOTE
15°8ST 000 d NN
Z8°' 18 00°0 d NN
82°605'T x BZT'60S'T
09°L0S 00°0 d NN
6% 8LT 00°0 d NN
61°€28 00°0 d NN
junoury 39N Jwy bty SAWGL
unu Junodoy unu ygay
<< uadp >>
6 HOYd S%:ST 6T/80/€0 ZT°00°T  00SAdY

*SMOTIISADO qNis 03 8NP SPIoA

LNOOWY X¥I dSN
FSLOI¥LSIA TIV ¥04A

INNOWY XW¥I ISN
LNIWAYd IDIALSIA

LNNOWY XW1 HSN
LNAWAYd HOLVE

LNHINAYE pung

INQOWY LNIWAYA

00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2
00000-000-000-00E%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

LNNOWY LNANAYJ

00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T
00000-6%0-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-02ES-€T S
060000-000~000-00L%~00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T T

daa ¥pg 3Ts [qo ound Teop z  so¥ pa
2dA3 31sodsg uwnu qr xer

Butjunoo jou ‘gg

TYLOL
TV.LOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYIOL
TTNLOL

TYLOL

"TYLOL

SLTOT % TTISLTI-$S059S
SLTOT ® TTISLT-%5S059S

TYLOL

uotadraosag

YIMALEATD €T ¢ pung
6T0C LT HOYWYW:¥% HOIVE %00
LSITAYd H1=XYd SINNCDOY

‘HOLVL
8z8sar

9S:$S:ST 6102/80/€0 :p8juTad

6T0Z/T0/€0 BEH0OOO-
6T0Z/T0/€0 BE¥000-

S¥ID0¥O JHLINA

6T02/%0/€0 LO%000-
610Z/%0/€0 LO%000-
6T02/%0/€0 LO$000-

:pojutad sq o3 S3O8YD JO Iocquny

od
od

00/210200

0d
od
od

El)-laf sousiajey bay
SueU JTWSY IPPY/Iopusp

6T0C L€ HOWVW:$% HOIVA

"LSIA TOOHDS TAIJINN NOLTIWYH ZT0

185



00°'86C
00°86C

0s-¢ge
0s-ze

ST 2E%'E
6%°9TC
T 8¢
€0°CZI%'T
EP 9TS'T
9%°20¢
29°9%

6€°8T%’S
6€°8T%’S

00°ST
00°ST

0£°000°2T
0DE*000'ZT

junouwy 38N

8T 1SS

000

00°0
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
00°0

68°0E% 'S

zE" 128’21

uy by

09°1c
* 00°86C

00000-000-000-00€%-000T-

INOOWY XYL S0 'TV.IOL
INAOWY INTWAYd TYLOL

008E-0-2BES-TO BEOTZ 6T0Z/TO/E0 900000-TD

SYOLVINWIS ID 00/25T000

¥ 05722 INNOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-000-000-0685-00LE~0000-0-0TES-ET € H34 X0d NYL-L8TE€69Z 6T0Z/90/€0 SIH000-0d
SQ004d ¥¥IS aI0D 00/602000
¥ ST ZED ¢ INOOWY INHEWAYd TYLOL
d NN 00000-6%0-000-004%-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET 9 195161 6T0Z/TT/€0 SZ%000-0d
d NN 00000-6%0-000-00€E%~-00LE-0000-0-0ZES-ET § T9ST6T 6T0Z2/TIT/E0 S2%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00.%-00LE-0000-0-0TES-€T 2 88ST6T 6102/1T/€0 S2%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00L%-00LE-0000-0-0TEG-€T Z ¥SST6T 6T102/1IT/£0 SZH000-04
d NN 00000-000-000~-00€%-00LE-0000~0-0TES-€T T $SST6T 6T0Z/TT/E0 S2%000-0d
d NN 00000-000-000-00€%-00LE-0000~-0~QTES-E€T T 88ST6T 6T02/TIT/E0 STH000-0d
0D NOSTIINYA 00/%9L000
*x 6E°8TP'S INOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL
4 NN 00000-900-00T-00€%-000T-0TTIT-0-0000-T0O T NI-B8L95600 6T02/82/20 €6€6T0-0d IZE06T
X1ddNS DILATHLIY TYINANILNOD 00/88%T00
* 00°ST INNOWY INHWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000-0685-009€-0000-0-0000-T0 TYAN JAVIS/HONNT ONIMMOM 12/2 6102/22/20 E€IT000-Ad
AS0¥D HAA'TD 00/%50100
z0°0LB LNAOWY XW¥I IS0 TYIOL
¢+ 0E°000°2T LNOOWY INIWAYd TY¥IOL
a4 NA ooooonooonooo|oom¢|OOOH|oomm|o|Nwmmnﬁo T YASYT dY-SOTH0T0 6T0T/ZT/E0 6S¥610-0d S8EO6T
VAZYT ¥ 00/950000
SAWG.L aaq ¥pg 1ts  [qo oung Teop x sy pg uotadixosag 93eq  9ousisioy boy
wunu  JUNO20Y wnu yey 2dA3 3T1sodeg wmu QI x®eL Sweu JTwsy IPPY/IOpusp
<< usdp >> 6T0C LT HOUWW:SV HDIVE S#00 ‘HoLVd 6102 LT HOWYW:SH HOILVE

13 aDvd

EZ:LT 6T/%T1/€0 Z1°00°1T 00SAdVY

ISITANd ATAV¥AYd SINNOIOY L8068  "LSIA TOOHDS QAIAINA NOITIWYH ZT0

186



8E"2eco
£6°EE
S%° 885

99-8¢¢
99-8ee

€87 ¢€ET
0S°'8¢
6T €CT
$1°¢8
00°0

00°0ct
00-oct

T9°L8T
197481

00°2s
00°¢2s

£6°662
6E°TLT
¥5°8¢C1

4

*+ 8E€°¢CC9
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€%
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00L%

85791

* 99°8¢CC
99°8Z2 d NX 00000-€50-000-00€%

+ £EB8°EET
05°8¢ d NN 00000-000-008-00FE%
6T €Tt d NN 00000-000-008-00€%
¥1°28 d NN 00000-000-008-00€E%
98°S6T'T O NN 00000-000-00T-00€%

* 00°0CT

NN 00000-000-000-002S

* 197481
AN 00000-000-000-0€95

= 00°¢s
NN 00000-T20-000-068%

¥+ £6°66¢2
6€°TLT d NN 00000-000-000-00€%
$5°82T d NN 00000-000-000-00€%
quy brg SAN6L aa ¥pg 318 [qo

umu Junodoy

<< uadp >>
gDV €T:LT 6T/%T/€0 2T 001 005AdvY

unu ¥gv

LNOOWY INAWAVd TYLOL
~00LE-0000~-0-0TES-ET T
-00LE-0000-0-0TES-ET T

LNNOWY XV¥I dSN TYIOL
LNNOWY INAWAYd TYIOL
-000T-0009-0-0S€0-T0 T

INONOWY INAWAYA TYLOL
-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 €
-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 2
-004c-0000-0-0000-T0 T
-000T-0TTT-0-0000-T0 ¥

INOOWY INAWAYG TYLOL
-000T-0TTT-0-8EEL-TO

LNOOWY INHWAYE TVLOL
~-00T8-0000-0-0000-10

858T0ETI8T

LNOOWNY INHWAVG TYLOL
-000T-0TT%-0-T6ES-TT

LNNOWY LNAWAYd TYIOL
-00T18-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-10 T

oung Teod X s3¥ pd
2dA3 qtsodeg wnu I xeq

610C LT HOYYW:G¥Y HOIVE S%00 :HOIVd
LSTTAYd P=<A¥d SINNODDY

YE9TLY9 6T0Z/TT/E0 LO¥000-0d4
$E9TLI9 6T0C/TT/E0 L0¥000-0d

HSHYA DIJIDVA0¥d 00/€9L000

Z¥80S06TID 6102/L0/€0 0PE6TO-0Od $9206T

ONI HTYSHTIOHM dIIS MIVd 00/TEETOO

T00%Z9€ZTZ8Z 6T102/20/€0 0%26T0-0d EETIO6T
T00%L%9T8592 6102/8Z/T0 0%Z6TO-Od €ET06T
TO0¥LP9T8S9C 6T102/82/T0 0%Z6T0-0Od EETO06T

005$ OI "TVE LAY 6T0Z/ZZ/20 0016T0-Od ZO006T

ONI ILO4dd ADIJLAC 00/60£000

STYEW AdYLS/MN0L SNAWYD 6102/22/20 STT000-Ad

INVATIQINLS JATTELYN 00/S5%000
E00FSHANI 6102/22/20 C1T000-Ad

NOILDELO¥d HYI4 NIAAVH 00/TL0000

ST/€ S'TVAEW ANOD NOWIS ¥ 610Z/22/20 %TT000-Ad

"IOOHDS HODIH NOLTIWVH 00/L0E000

T-S0L00L 6T02/TT/€0 29%610-0d Z6EO6T
1-L0E669 6102/22/20 Z9%6T10-0d 26E06T

uotidraosaq 23eq sousxogey bey
Sweu JTwey IPpY/iopusp

6T0C LT HOYVIW:SH HOIVE

£8068L "ISIQ TOOHOS QAIAIND NOITIWVH ZT0

187



6S-LIZ’'€ET

65°LIT'CE

65°L12'ET

267 81¢
¢6°81¢

€6°L9
267 L9

unowy 313N

0Z°806 INNOWY X¥I SN
00°0 xxxx 6G°LIZT'ET PSIDIYISIA TIV ¥od
0Z°806 INNOWY XVI HSQA
00°0 xxex 6S°LTC'EC INAWAYd IDI¥ISIA
0Z° 806 INQOWY XVI HSA
00°0 xxx 65°LTZ'ET INAWAYA HOLVE
* Z6°81Z INNOWY INIWAVA
00°0 d NN 00000-000-000-00€E%-00T8-0000-0-0ST8-T0 T
* T6°LY INNOWY INAWAY
T6' LY d NN 00000-T2S-000-00€%-000T-0TTT-0-T080-T0 2
Juy bra SAN6L aa ¥pd 3ts [go oung fecp & s2y9 pd

€ Jovd

unu Junodoy

<< uadQ >>

EZ:LT 6T/%T/€0 2T 00T

009AdY

unu ¥egy

"SMOTJISA0 (N3S 03 anNp SPIOA

9%:0%:LT 6T02/%T1/€0 :pPo3uTag

putjunoos j0u ‘6T :poautad 9 03 S)O9YD IO JASGUITN

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TVLOL

fIYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

9dA3 31sodeg wnu gr xeg

6T0C LT HOWWW:SY HOIVA S%¥00 :HOLVE
LSITHYd ATIYAYd SINNODDV

066€0TTT 6T0Z/B0/E0 62%000-0d

Yadv¥d ISVOD ISHM 00/€%L000

LETY-TQUL-9SSTL 6102/%2/20 €L26T0-0Od 60206T

uotidraosasg 23%eq sousxagsy boy
SWEU JTWaY IPPY/IOPUSA

610C LT HDYUYW:S% HOIVHE
L8068 "LSIC TOOHDS QAIAINN NOLTIWYH Z10

188



2016-17 Title I1, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months Data Entry... Page 1 of 2

'.. Y E 5 Dhapua rirmarit 16

'EDUCAT ION

CONSCLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

[ Home ” Data Entry Forms ” Certification Preview H Ceortify Data ” Raports ” Users ” Contacts ” FAQs ]
Program Information Data Entry Instructions

2016-17 Title I, Part A Fi§cal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2016 through
September 30, 2018.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk ( *).

NGTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data collection as official. One or more cther data coliection(s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and cerified, it may cause a dependent
daia collection to become obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmif those data callection(s).

2016-17 Title II, Part A entitlement: $32,005
2016-17 Title 11, Part A total apportionment $32,005
issued:

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers: | 20000 I
Professional development for I 8000 |
administrators:

Subject matter project: | 0|
Other professional development [ 714]
expenditures:

Exams and Test Preparation Expenditures

Exam fees, reimbursement: | 0|
Test preparation training and or materials: I 0|
Other exam and test preparation [ 28991

expenditures:

Recruitment, Training, and Retaining Expenditures

189
https://www?3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 3/4/2019



2016-17 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months Data Entry... Page 2 of 2

Recruitment activities: | OT
Hiring incentive and or relocation allotment: [ 0[
National Board Certification and or stipend: | 0|
Verification process for special settings 1 0]
(VPSS):

University course work: I_ 0|
Other recruitment training and retaining | 0]
expenditures:

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction: } OE
Administrative and indirect costs: [ 392]

Total funds transferred to Title |, Part A: l 0 |

Other allowable expenditures or 1 0 |
encumbrances:

Total expenditures and encumbrances: $32,005 |Recalculate
2016-17 Unspent Funds: $0

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the
2016-17 unspent apportionment amount.

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmtracy1959), 2/16/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

[Save Return to List |

Maxine Wheeler, Standards Impl ion Support Office | mwhegler@cde.¢a.aov | 916-323-4746
General CARS Questions: Consclidated Application Support Desk | u Ld.00v | 916-215-0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Wab Policy
Sacramenteo, CA 935814

190
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 3/4/2019



2016-17 Title IIT English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months Data E... Page 1 of 2

§£ I Thujust ot o

'EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

[ Home ” Data Entry Forms H Certification Preview ” Certily Data ” Reports ” Users ” Contacts ”T:AQS ]
Program Information Data Entry Instructions

2016-17 Title Il English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2018.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data coliection as official. One or more other data coliection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collection to become obsojete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data coliection(s).

Required and Authorized English Learners Sub-grantee Activities

Required

Section 3115 (c)(1) To increase the English proficiency by providing high-quality language instruction educational programs that are based on scientifically
based research demonstrating the effectiveness of the programs.

Section 3115 (c)(2) To provide high quality professional development to classroom teachers (including teachers in classroom settings that are not the settings of
language instruction educational programs), principals, administrators, and other school or community-based organizational personnel.

Authorized

(1) Upgrading program objectives and effective instruction strategies.

(2) Improving the instruction program for English learners by identifying acquiring and upgrading curricula, instruction
materials, educational software, and assessment procedures.

(3) Providing tutorials and academic or vocational education for English learners and intensified instruction.

(4) Developing and implementing elementary school or secondary school language instruction educational programs that
are coordinated with other relevant programs and services.

(5) Improving the English language proficiency and academic achievement of English learners.

(6) Providing community participation programs, family literacy services and parent outreach and training activities to
English learners and their families.

2016-17 Title 1l English learner entitement: $21,227

2016-17 Title Il English iearner total $21,227
apportionment issued:

Object Code - Activity

*1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries: | 10604|

191
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 3/4/2019



2016-17 Title III English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months Data E... Page 2 of 2

*2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries: [ 0]

* 3000-3999 Employee benefits: [ 7208|

* 4000-4999 Books and supplies: [ 1177]

* 5000-5999 Services and other operating ] 1814|
expenditures:

* Administrative and indirect costs: | 424]

Total year-to-date expenditures: $21,227 [Recalculate
2016-17 Unspent funds: $0

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the
2016-17 unspent apportionment amount.

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmiracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

[Save | 'Return to List [

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office | gndirang@cdea.ca.qov | 916-323-5831
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conagpsunportfcde.ca.gov | 216-315-0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Wsab Palicy
Sacramento, CA 95814

192
https://www?3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 3/4/2019



2016-17 Title III Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months Data Entry (... Page 1 of 2

CATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

[ Home ” Data Entry Forms ” Certification Preview ” Certify Data ” Reports ” Users ” Contacts H FAQs l
Erogram Information Data Enfry Instrugtions

2016-17 Title Il Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2018.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data coliection as official. One or more other data coilection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collection to hecome obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data coliection(s).

Approved Immigrant Sub-grantee Activities

(e) ACTIVITIES BY AGENCIES EXPERIENCING SUBSTANTIAL INCREASES IN IMMIGRANT CHILDREN AND YOUTH-
(1) IN GENERAL-An eligible entity receiving funds under section 3114(d)(1) shall use the funds to pay for activities that
provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth, which may include-

(A) family literacy, parent outreach, and training activities designed to assist parents to become active participants in the
education of their children;

(B) support for personnel, including teacher aides who have been specifically trained, or are being trained, to provide
services to immigrant children and youth;

(C) provision of tutorials, mentoring, and academic or career counseling for immigrant children and youth

(D) identification and acquisition of curricular materials, educational software, and technologies to be used in the program
carried out with funds;

(E) basic instruction services that are directly attributable to the presence in the school district involved of immigrant
children and youth, including the payment of costs of providing additional classroom supplies, costs of transportation, or
such other costs as are directly attributable to such additional basic instruction services;

(F) other instruction services that are designed to assist immigrant children and youth to achieve in elementary schools and
secondary schools in the United States, such as programs of introduction to the educational system and civics education;
and

(G) activities, coordinated with community-based organizations, institutions of higher education, private sector entities with
expertise in working with immigrants, to assist parents of immigrant children and youth by offering comprehensive
community services.

2016-17 Title 11l immigrant entitlement: $2,334

2016-17 Title |1l immigrant total $2,334
apportionment issued:

Object Code - Activity

193
https://www?3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 3/4/2019



2016-17 Title III Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, Closeout 27 Months Data Entry (... Page2 of 2

* 1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries: | oi

* 2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries: [ OI

* 3000-3999 Employee benefits: [— 0|

* 4000-4999 Books and supplies: - _0!

* 5000-5999 Services and other operating ] 2288[

expenditures:

* Administrative and indirect costs: ] 461

Total year-to-date expenditures: $2,334
2016-17 Unspent funds: $0

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the
2016-17 unspent apportionment amount.

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmiracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

[Save ] ]Return to List l

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Pelicy and Leadership Office | gndirpngiteds.ca.qaov [ 916-323-5831
General CARS Questlons Consolidated Application Support Desk | canappsupportiicde.ca.qoy | 916- 319-0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Palicy
Sacramenta, CA 95814

194
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/DataCollection.aspx 3/4/2019



2017-18 Title I, Part A LEA Carryover Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 2

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

[ Home || Data Entry Forms || Certification Preview || Certity Data || Reports ]Fjsers ” Contacts H FAGs |
Proaram Information Data Entry Instructions

2017-18 Title |, Part A LEA Carryover

Report only expenditures and obligations for fiscal year 2017-18 allocation to determine funds to be carried over.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data collection as official. One or more other data coliection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collection to become obsoiete and your LEA rmay have to revise and resubmit those data collection(s).

Carryover Calculation

2017-18 Title |, Part A LEA allocation: $193,754
Transferred-in amount: $0
2017-18 Title |, Part A LEA available $193,754
allocation:

* Expenditures and obligations through 1937 54]

September 30, 2018;
Carryover as of September 30, 2018: $0 |Recalculate

Carryover percent as of September 30, 0.00%
2018:

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmiracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

ISave | Return to List |

Kevin Dennelly, Title I Palicy and Program Guidance Office | kdannellydicde.ca.qov | 916-319-0942
Rina DeRcse, Titie I Policy and Program Guidance Office | RDorgseede.ca.qov | 916-323-0472
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Suppost Desk | conappsupport@cde.ca.qov | 916-319-0297

195
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIPartA/Carryover VS5.aspx 3/4/2019



2017-18 Title I, Part A LEA Carryover Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 2

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Wab Policy
Sacramento, CA %5814

196
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIPartA/Carryover V5.aspx 3/4/2019



2017-18 Title IIT English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months Data Entry (CA... Page 1 of 2

§§25L:¢{ i"?iﬂ?xﬂq—M wk

"EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

[ Home ” Data Entry Forms ” Certification Preview || Certify Data H Reports H Users ” Contacts ” FAQs ]
Program Information Data Entry Instructions

2017-18 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data collection as official. One or more other data coliection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collaction to become obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data coiiection(s).

Required and Authorized English Learners Sub-grantee Activities

Required

Section 3115 (c)(1) To increase the English proficiency by providing high-quality language instruction educational programs that are based on scientifically
based research demonstrating the effectiveness of the programs.

Section 3115 (c)(2) To provide high quality professional development to classroom teachers (including teachers in classroom settings that are not the settings of
language instruction educational programs), principals, administrators, and other school or community-based organizational personnei.

Authorized

(1) Upgrading program objectives and effective instruction strategies.

(2) Improving the instruction program for English learners by identifying acquiring and upgrading curricula, instruction materials, educational software, and
assessment procedures.

(3) Providing tutorials and academic or vocational education for English learners and intensified instruction.

(4) Developing and implementing elementary school or secondary school language instruction educational programs that are coordinated with other relevant
programs and services.

(5) Improving the English language proficiency and academic achievement of English leamers.

(6) Providing community participation programs, family literacy services and parent outreach and training activities to English learners and their families.

(7) Improving the instruction of English learners, which may include English learners with disabilities. Offering early college high school or dual or concurrent
enrollment programs or courses designed to help English learners achieve success in postsecondary education.

2017-18 Title Il English ieamer entitlement: $20,730

Transferred-in amount: $0

2017-18 Total allocation: $20,730 ]Recalculate !

Object Code - Activity

197
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Title[IIPartA/ELExpenditures.aspx 3/4/2019



2017-18 Title III English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months Data Entry (CA... Page 2 of 2

* 1000-199¢9 Certificated personnel salaries: J 51 86]
*2000-2992 Classified personnel salaries: | D|
* 3000-3999 Employee benefits: [ 1577
* 4000-4999 Books and supplies: [ 880.7!
* 5000-5998 Services and other operating ' 433ZI
expenditures:

* Direct administrative costs: | 414]
(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the

entitlement)

* Indirect costs: j 414]
Total year-to-date expenditures: $20,730
2017-18 Unspent funds: $0

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmiracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

|Save ] [Return to List 1

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office | gndirangficde.ca.qov | 918-3232-5831

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Palicy
Sacramento, CA 95814

198
https://www?3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIlIPartA/ELExpenditures.aspx 3/4/2019



2017-18 Title IIT Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months Data Entry (CARS) (...

LF TH LT Daperfrennt of

“EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

Page 1 of 2

| Home || Data Entry Forms || Gertification Preview || Cortify Data || Reports || Users || contacts || Facs |

Program Information Datn Entry Instructions

2017-18 Title 11l Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2017 through December 31, 2018.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk ().

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data collection as official. One or more other data coliection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if 4 change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collection to hecome obsoiete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data cofiection(s).

Approved Immigrant Sub-grantee Activities

(e) ACTIVITIES BY AGENCIES EXPERIENCING SUBSTANTIAL INCREASES IN IMMIGRANT CHILDREN AND YOUTH-
(1) IN GENERAL-An eligible entity receiving funds under section 3114(d)(1) shall use the funds to pay for activities that
provide enhanced instructional opportunities for immigrant children and youth, which may include-

(A) family literacy, parent outreach, and training activities designed to assist parents to become active participants in the
education of their children;

(B) support for personnel, including teacher aides who have been specifically trained, or are being trained, to provide
services to immigrant children and youth;

(C) provision of tutorials, mentoring, and academic or career counseling for immigrant children and youth

(D) identification and acquisition of curricular materials, educational software, and technologies to be used in the program
carried out with funds;

(E) basic instruction services that are directly aftributabie to the presence in the school district involved of immigrant
children and youth, including the payment of costs of providing additional classroom supplies, costs of transportation, or
such other costs as are directly attributable to such additional basic instruction services;

(F) other instruction services that are designed to assist immigrant children and youth to achieve in elementary schools and
secondary schools in the United States, such as programs of introduction to the educational system and civics education;
and

(G) activities, coordinated with community-based organizations, institutions of higher education, private sector entities with
expertise in working with immigrants, to assist parents of immigrant children and youth by offering comprehensive
community services,

2017-18 Title lll immigrant entitement: $2,508

Transferred-in amount; $0

2017-18 Total allocation: $2,508 |Recalculate

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIIIPartA/ImmigrantExpenditures.aspx 3/4/2019

199



2017-18 Title III Immigrant YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months Data Entry (CARS) (... Page 2 of 2

Object Code - Activity

* 10001999 Certificated personne! salaries: | ﬂ
* 2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries: ] OI
* 3000-3999 Emplayee benefits: ] ol
* 4000-4999 Books and supplies: I 2408]
*5000-5999 Services and other operating | 0]
expenditures:

* Direct administrative costs: I_ 50]
(Amount should not exceed 2% of the

entitlement)

* Indirect costs: l 50 |
Total year-to-date expenditures: $2,508
2017-18 Unspent funds: $0

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmtracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

|Save' I |Return to List [

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office | gandirangfede.ca.aov [ 916-323-5831
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | canappsupoort@cde.ca.qoy | 916-219-0297

California Departinent of Education
1430 N Street Wab Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

200
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitlelITPartA/ImmigrantExpenditures.aspx 3/4/2019



2018-19 Federal Transferability Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 2

BT Daparaat «f

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

I Home ” Data Entry Forms ” Certification Preview ” Certify Data ” Reports “ Users H Contacts ” FAQs l
Program Information Data Eotry Instructions

2018-19 Federal Transferability

Federal transferability of funds is governed by Title V in ESSA Section 5102. An LEA may transfer Title Il, Part A and or
Title IV, Part A program funds to other allowable programs. This transferability is not the same as Title V, Part B Alternative
Uses of Funds Authority govemned by ESEA Section 5211. Note: Funds transferred under Title V, Part B Alternative
Uses of Funds Authority are not to be included on this form.

Regquired fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data coilection as official, One or more other data coliection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and cerified, it may cause a dependent
daga collection to become obksolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data coliection(s).

Title li, Part A Transfers

2018-18 Title |, Part A entitlement: $23,879
Transferred to Title |, Part A: [ of
Transferred to Title |, Part C: I OI
Transferred to Title |, Part D: [ 0]
Transferred to Title Il English Learner: l 0[
Transferred to Title Il Immigrant: [ 0[
Transferred to Title IV, Part A: | 0|
Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 1 [ 0]
Small, Rural School Achievement Grant:

Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 2 L 0]

Rural and Low-Income Grant:

Total amount of Title II, Part A funds $0 |Recalculate

transferred out:

201
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/General/Federal Transferability V4.aspx  3/4/2019



202

2018-19 Title |I, Part A entitlement after
transfers out:

Title IV, Part A Transfers
2018-19 Title IV, Part A entitlement:
Transferred to Tifle |, Part A:
Transferred to Title |, Part C:
Transferred to Title |, Part D:
Transferred to Title Il, Part A:
Transferred to Title Hl English Learner:
Transferred to Title |1l Immigrant:

Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 1
Small, Rural School Achievement Grant;

Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 2
Rural and Low-Income Grant:

Total amount of Title IV, Part A funds
transferred out:

2018-19 Title 1V, Part A entittement after
transfers out;

$23,879 IRecaIculate

$12,534

50
$12,534 |Recalculate

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmitracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Centified

|Save |Return to List |

Geeta Rezvani, Title II / Standards Impiementation Support | gre

2018-19 Federal Transferability Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

Page 2 of 2

.qov | 916-323-5595

arezvani@cde.ca.qov.
Tom Herman, Coordinated School Health & Safety (Title 1¥) | THerman@cde.ca.gov | 916-319-0914
conagpsupporticde.ca.qov

General CARS Questions:

ed Appli

ion Support Desk |

v | 916-319-0257

California Pepartiment of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

https://www?3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/General/Federal Transferability V4.aspx

3/4/2019



2018-19 School Student Counts Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

. A {t._’f.)i??(:}% i'sﬁi.‘%n-pm-mm!

EDUCATION

Page 1 of 2

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)

Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

| Home ” Data Entry Forms ” Certification Preview ][ Certify Data ” Reports ” Users H Contacls ” FAQs l

2018-19 School Student Counts

Program Information Data Entry Instructions

The purpose of this data collection is to allow the LEA to enter school-level student data. The information entered will be

used to calculate eligibility and ranking for Title |, Part A school allocations.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data collection as official. One or more other data collection(s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collection to become obsoiste and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit thoge data collection(s).

* After serving schools that exceed 75
percent low income, from highest to lowest,
schools will then be ranked and served
annually by:

(Note: This selection impacts the order in
which schools are displayed in the Title I,
Part A School Allocations form.)

® Highest to lowest within the LEA
O Highest to lowest by grade span

* Select a low income measure: FRPM v

Comment:

If composite is the low income measure

selected, then an explanation must be

‘provided detailing how the student count is

derived.

] | * Eligible
Low High Grade Low Income
Grade Grade Span | * Student Students

School Name School Code | Offered | Offered | Group | Enroliment Ages 5-17

i) B — 1 —

‘Ella Barkley High ‘ 1130053 | 10 ‘ 12 ! ] ol 5]

| Hamilton Community Day | 1130111 |7 [ 12 f |] 0]“ 0]

— — >y - .:. — __l._ i - . .E.. - .l... — -

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/StudentCounts.aspx

3/4/2019

203



2018-19 School Student Counts Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 2

: Hamilton Elementary | 6007447 K |8 [m i! 415 [[ 357|'

5| -, L =L -
Hamilton High |11s701 |9 |12 =] |l 290] |[ 175
- —— — — —————————— — e ———————e - i

quwge._"_' JUpIoad Schools File

iDownload Schools Template i

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmiracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

[Save E ]Return to List l

Rina DeRose, Title I Policy and Program Guidance Office | RDerosadiede.ca.qov | 916-323-0472
General CARS Questlons: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conanpsuppertidcde.ca.qov | 916-319-0297

Califernia Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

204

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/StudentCounts.aspx 3/4/2019



2018-19 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept ... Page 1 of 2

10 Degarsmant of

) EDUCATION

CONSOLIBATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

, Hame ” Data Entry Forms H Certification Preview || Gertify Data “ Reports ” Users ” Contacts || FaQs |
Program Information Data Entry Instructions

2018-19 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations

To report LEA required and authorized reservations before distributing funds to schools.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previousiy certified this data collection as official. One or more other data collection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data coliection to hecome obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data coliection(s).

2018-19 Title |, Part A LEA allocation (+): $182,243
Transferred-in amount (+): $0
Nonprofit private school equitable services $0

proportional share amount (-):

2018-19 Titte |, Part A LEA available $182,243 lRecaIculate

allocation:

Required Reservations

Parent and family engagement: $0
(If the allocation is greater than $500,000,

then parent and family engagement equals

1% of the allocation minus the nonprofit

private school equitable services

proportional share amount.)

* School parent and family engagement: [ 1823]
LEA parent and family engagement: | 18231
Local neglected institutions: @ No Oves

Does the LEA have local institutions for
neglected children?

Local neglected institutions reservation: [

205
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Title[Part A/LEA AlocnReserve.aspx 3/4/2019



206

California Department of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Local delinquent institutions:
Does the LEA have local institutions for
delinquent children?

Local delinquent institutions reservation:

* Direct or indirect services to homeless

children, regardless of their school of
attendance:

Authorized Reservations

Public school Choice transportation:
Other authorized activities:
Indirect cost reservation:

Administrative reservation:

Reservation Summary

Total LEA required and authorized
reservations:

School parent and family engagement
reservation:

Amount available for Title |, Part A school
allocations:

@ No Oves

9112|

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmtracy1958), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

[Save | Return to List

|

3644|

3644|

$21.869

$1,823

$158,551

2018-19 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept ... Page 2 of 2

Sylvia Hannga, Title I Policy and Program Guidance Office | shannafede.ca.qov | 916-315-0948
Rina DeRose, Titie I Policy and Program Guidance Office | RDeroseidcde.ca.qov | 916-323-0472
Generai CARS Questions: Consalidated Application Support Desk | gonappsupportitcde.ca.gov | 916-319-0297

Web Policy

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Title[PartA/LEA AlocnReserve.aspx

3/4/2019



2018-19 Title I, Part A School Allocations Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept

1001 15 hmpartomatnd o

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

of Education) Page 1 of 2

I Home H Data Entry Forms ” Certilication Previow " Certify Data “ Reports ” Users “ Contacls I] FAQs |

2018-19 Title 1, Part A School Allocations

This data collection is used to indicate the amount of funds to be allocated to eligible schoots

Required fields are denoted with an aslterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data coliection as official. Gne or more other data collection(s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collection to become obsolete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data collection{s).

LEA meets small LEA criteria.
An LEA is defined as a small LEA if, based on the school list and the data entered in School Student Counts, the LEA
meets one or bath of the following:

Is a single school LEA
Has enroliment total for all schools less than 1,000

If applicable, enter a Discretion Code. Use lower case only
Allowable Discretion Codes

a - Below LEA average and at or above 35% student low income
d - Desegregalion Waiver on File

e - Grandfather Provision

f - Feeder Pattem

Low income measure: FRPM

Serving schoots by: Highest to lowest within the LEA

Brogram Information | Data Entry Tnstructions

LEA-wide low income %: 75.21%
Awvailable Title |, Part A school allocations: $158,551
Available parent and family engagement $1.823
reservation:
| i Etigible | ' ' | -
| | | Low | | ‘ |
| Income | Low | $ Per Low ' Parent and
! Grade | Studentsi Income ]Eligible | Required Income | Family
School | School Span | Student Ages Student | to be to be Student | TIA School 2017-18 Engag t | Total School
Name | Code Group | Enroliment | 517 |% | Served | Served Ranking | (0.00) | Allocation Carryover | Amount Allocation
Hamilton | 6007447 | 1| 415 | 357 8602 v Ly | 1 244.12|| $158,560,84 1823 $160,373.¢
| Elomentary L - . [aaa2]| o[ 7=
1133701 3| 290 175|  60.34 2| |

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIPartA/School Allocations.aspx



208

2018-19 Title I, Part A School Allocations Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education)

Hamilton
| High
| Ella 1130053 | 3 a
| Barkley

| High

Page 2 of 2

$0.C

| e

-$0.00 $0.C

Community [

1
Hamiton | 1130111 | 3| 0|
Day ! |

Unallocated school amount:

Unallocated parent and family engagement
amount:

Equitable Services Proportional Share

$0.16 |[Recalculate

$0

In order to validate the equitable services proportional share for participating nonprofit private schools in the Title !, Part A
LEA Allocalion and Reservations form, the difference must be zero.

Total participating public and nonprofit
private schoal low income students count:
(as entered in the Tille |, Part A Nonprofit
Private School Equitable Services
Reservations form)

Sum of Title | served public schools low
income students count:

Sum of participating nonprofit private school
low income students count:

{as entered in the Title |, Part A Nonprofit
Private School Participation form)

The sum of Title ! served public schools low
income sludents count plus the sum of
participating nonprofit private school low
income students count minus the total
participating public and nonprofit private
school low income students count:

357

-357

Download Schools Template—|

Upload Schools File

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmiracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

|Save ] [Relurn to List [

tana Zhou, Title T Policy and Prugram Guidance Office | lzhquiicde ca.qov | 916-319-0956
Rina DaRosa, Titie I Policy and Program Guidance Offica | ov | 916-323-0472
G I CARS Q : € i A ion Support Oesk | conappsuppertiicde.cpgov | 916-319-0297

California Department of Education
1436 N Street
Sacrammento, CA 95314

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIPartA/School Allocations.aspx

WNeb Falicy

3/4/2019



2018-19 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 2

CONSCLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

[ Home || Data Entry Forms || Certification Preview || Certify Data || Reports || Users |[ Contacts || Faas |
Program Information Data Entry Instructions

2018-19 Title I, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title ll, Part A
Supporting Effective Instruction.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data coliection as official. Onza or more other data coliection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if 4 change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collectien to become obksoiete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data collection(s).

2018-19 Title II, Part A entitlement: $23,879
Transferred-in amount: $0
Total funds transferred out of Title |l, Part A: $0
Total entitlement after transfers: $23,879
Repayment of funds: [ —0|
2018-19 Allocation: $23,879
Administrative and indirect costs: [ 557|
Equitable services for nonprofit private | 0]
schools:

2018-18 Title Il, Part A adjusted allocation: $23,322 |Recalculate

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmitracy1959), 2/16/2019 1.00 PM, Certified

|Save I |Return to List |

209
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Title[[PartA/LEA Allocations.aspx 3/4/2019



2018-19 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 2

Maxine Wheeler, Standards Implementatlon Support Office l mwheelerficde.ca.qov. | 915-323-4746
Geeta Rezvani , Title II / ds Implementation t | grezvanidcde.ca.aov | 916-323-5595
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Appllcatlon Support Desk | ;mumw | 916-359- 0297

Ca[ifornia i)epartment of Educatlon
1430 N SLreol Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

210
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIIPartA/LEA Allocations.aspx 3/4/2019



2018-19 Title III English Learner LEA Allocations and Reservations Data Entry (CARS)... Page 1 of 2

As *M;f.,iﬁi;{}% U Dayn sarmant wk

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

I Home ” Data Entry Forms ” Certification Preview ” Certily DK' ’_Report‘.s “ Users ” Contacts ” FAQs I

Program Information Data Entry Instructions

2018-19 Title Il English Learner LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to caiculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title Il English learner,
and to report required reservations.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data collection as official. One or more other data coliection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collection to hecome obsoiete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data collection(s).

Total Aliocation

2018-19 Title lil English learner entitement: $15,650
Transferred-in amount: $0
Repayment of funds: 0]

2018-19 Allocation: $15,650 |Recalculate

Allccation Reservations

* Professional development activities: [ 2500|
* Program and other authorized activities: ] 10524|
* English Proficiency and Academic [ 1000
Achievement:
* Parent, family, and community | 1000|
engagement:

[ 313|

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIIIPartA/ELLEAAllocations.aspx

3/4/2019

211



2018-19 Title III English Learner LEA Allocations and Reservations Data Entry (CARS)... Page 2 of 2

* Direct administrative costs:
(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the
entitlement)

* Indirect costs: 31 3]
Total allocation reservations: $15,6850 |Reca|culate |

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmiracy1958), 2/16/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

|Save I lReturn to List I

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Lanauage Pollcy and Leadership Office | gndirangdicde,ca.gaov | 916-323-5821
Gemzral CARS Questions Ci pplication pport Desk | cnnunnﬁugum t@mm | 916-319- 0297

Lalifornia Department of Education
1430 N Street Wsb Pelicy
Sacramento, CA 95814

212
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIITPart A/ELLEAAllocations.aspx 3/4/2019



2018-19 Title III English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months Data Entry (CAR... Page 1 of 2

513 ’f«ﬁ Targes stk & F

EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

1 Home “ Data Entry Forms ” Certilication Preview ” Certify Data ” Reports ” Users ” Contacls ” FAQs l
Program Information Data Entry Instructions

2018-19 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months

A report of year-to-date expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Yeur LEA has previously certified this dala collection as official. One or more other data coliection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Pisase be aware if a change is saved and certified, it rmay cause a dependent
data collection to beceme obsolete and your LEA may have te revise and resubmit those data coliection(s).

Required and Authorized English Learners Sub-grantee Activities

Required
Section 3115 (¢)(1) To increase the English proficiency by providing high-quality language instruction educational programs that are based on scientifically

based research demonstrating the effectiveness of the programs.
Section 3115 (¢)(2) To provide high quality professional development to classroom teachers (including teachers in classroom settings that are not the settings of
language instruction educational programs), principals, administrators, and other school or community-based organizational personnel.

Authorized
(1) Upgrading program objectives and effective instruction strategies.
(2) Improving the instruction program for English learners by identifying acquiring and upgrading curricuia, instruction materials, educational software, and

assessment procedures.
(3) Providing tutorials and academic or vocational education for English [earners and intensified instruction.
(4) Developing and implementing elementary schaol or secondary school language instruction educational programs that are coordinated with other relevant

programs and services,

(5) Improving the English language proficiency and academic achievement of English learners.

(6) Providing community participation programs, family literacy services and parent outreach and training activities to English learners and their families.

(7) Improving the instruction of English learners, which may include English learners with disabilities. Offering early college high school or dual or concurrent
enroliment programs or courses designed to help English learners achieve success in postsecondary education.

2018-19 Title Il English learner entitlement: $15,650

Transferred-in amount: $0

2018-19 Total allocation: $15,650 |Recalculate

Object Code - Activity

213

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIIIPartA/ELExpenditures.aspx 3/4/2019



2018-19 Title III English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months Data Entry (CAR... Page 2 of 2

* 1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries: 1 o|
* 2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries: | 0]
* 3000-3999 Employee benefits: [ o|
* 4000-4999 Books and supplies: [ 6294
* 5000-5999 Services and other operating | 8730]
expenditures:

* Direct administrative costs: ] 31 31
(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the

entitlement)

* Indirect costs: [ 313|
Total year-to-date expenditures: $15,650 |Recalculate
2018-19 Unspent funds: $0

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmtracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

[Save [ [Return to List

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office | gndiranadcde.ca.gov | 916-323-5831
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsupport@cde.ca.qov | 916-319-0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Palicy
Sacramento, CA 95814

214
https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/TitleIITPartA/ELExpenditures.aspx 3/4/2019



2018-19 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 2

?

U Deparinment of

‘EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Hamilton Unified (11 76562 0000000)

I Home ” Data Entry Forms |rCerl.Iﬁcatian Preview ” Certify Data ” Reports ” Users ” Contacls ” FAGs ]
Program Information Data Entry Instructions

2018-19 Title 1V, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the LEA for Title 1V, Part A and to
report reservations.

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

NOTE: Your LEA has previously certified this data collection as official. One or more other data collection{s) may
be dependent on this data collection. Please be aware if a change is saved and certified, it may cause a dependent
data collection to hecome obsociete and your LEA may have to revise and resubmit those data coilection(s).

2018-19 Title IV, Part A entitlement: $12,534
Transferred-in amount: $0
Xotal funds transferred out of Title IV, Part $0
2(I)18-19 Title IV, Part A allocation: $12,534
Indirect cost reservation: | 250]
Administrative reservation: | 250|

Equitable services for nonprofit private 0]

schools:

2018-19 Title IV, Part A adjusted allocation: $12,034

Last Saved: Charles Tracy (cmtracy1959), 2/15/2019 1:00 PM, Certified

[Save | |Return to List |

Tom Herman, Coordinated Schoo! Health & Safety (Title IV) | THerman®cde.co.qov | 216-315-0914
General CARS Queastions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsunportfiede.ca.qov | 916-319-0297

215

https://www3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Titlel VPartA/LeaAllocations.aspx 3/4/2019



2018-19 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations Data Entry (CARS) (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 2

Califernia Bepartment of Education
1430 N Street Wab Pelicy
Sacramento, CA 95814

216
https://www?3.cde.ca.gov/cars/app/DataCollection/Titlel VPartA/LeaAllocations.aspx 3/4/2019



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item 1
Item 2
Staff Present:

Parents Present:

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Iltem 6

ACTION ITEMS

Item 7

ADJOURMENT

Hamilton Elementary School
277 Capay Avenue - P.O.Box 277
Hamilton City, CA 95951-0277
School Office (530) 826-3474 - Tax (530) 826-0419
District Office (530) 826-3261

Hamilton Elementary School
School Site Council Meeting

Thursday March 14th, 2019 7:30 AM
Hamilton Elementary School—Conference Room 204

Agenda

Call to Order

Establish Quorum (3 HES Staff, 2 Parents/Community Members)

Verification of Posting of the Agenda—72 Hours in Advance
Anticipated posting by March 12t

Public Comment

This is the time for members of the audience to present items not on the Agenda.
Comments should be limited to a maximum of three minutes duration. The SSC is
prohibited by State Law from taking action on any item presented if it is not listed on the
Agenda.

Approval of Minutes— (5 minutes.)

Discuss SPSA — L. Anderson

None

By 8:15 AM

217



218

School Site Council Minutes

3/14/19

Item 1: Call to Order 7:40 AM

Item 2: Staff present: Dianna Camarena, Shelley Whittaker, Kathy Thomas, Maggie Sawyer, Gloria
Godinez

Parents present: Genaro Reyes, Marcie Rivera

{tem 3: Posting of the Agenda 3/12

Iltem 4: Public Comment: K. Thomas—shared information on Gear up grant with UC Davis. We should
have a Gear up advisor after spring break. 6/7 graders with be the first cohort—will be supported as
they move through HS. Funding-QTEL training through this Gear Up grant.

M. Rivera—Supporting parents through Talent Search. Contact Yolanda Salazar.

Iltem 5: Approval of Minutes

Genaro makes a motion to approve February mins with correction of typo, Shelley Whittaker
seconded. All in favor.

Item 6: Discussion SPSA—members to take the SPSA and make comments. Bring back to next meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 8:03



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
MINUTES
Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, February 27, 2019

5:30 p-m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
5:30 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

OPENING BUSINESS:
Call to order and roll call

_ X Gabriel Leal, President _ X Hubert “Wendall” Lower, Clerk X Rod Boone

_ X Genaro Reyes Ray Odom
IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: 5:33 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.
1. Government Code Section 54957 (b}, Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,

resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.
2. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent

Charles Tracy regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.
3. Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified Schoo!

District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

4. Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton High School,
approximately located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-015-000). Agency Negotiator:
Charles Tracy, Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties: Westermann Family and
Hamilton Unified School District. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.

Report out action taken in closed session.

Board President, Gabriel Leal:The Board gave direction to the Superintendent on three (3) personnel matters.

Start: 7:.25 p.m.
PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Led by Tomas Loera

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)
Motion to amend agenda all Communications/Reports (except the Superintendent’s Report), Presentations, Informational
Items and Discussion ltems 4, 5, 6 and 7 and Action ltems 8, 9, 10, and 11 be tabled until the March 27, 2019 Board Meeting
and for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes.

Motion Carried: 4-0

Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Absent

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:

1. Board Member Comments/Reports.

2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports.
a. Hamilton High School, Ofelia Flores Move to March 27, 2019 Board Meeting
b. Hamilton Elementary School, Ximena Hernandez

3. District Reports (written)

Page1of5
219




a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke (written) (page 1)
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy (written) (page 2)
¢. Technology Report by Derek Hawley (written) (page 3)

4. Principal and Dean of Student Reports >— Move to March 27, 2019 Board Meeting
a. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal
b. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students
c. Cris Oseguera, Hamiiton High Schooi Principai ,

5. Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy
a. Form 700 — Annual Statement of Economic Interests, file electronically with Glenn County.

b. Citizens’ Oversight Committee Member — 7 members needed.
c. Infinity Communications and Consulting — E-Rate Quarterly Report for Hamilton Unified School District. (page
4-6)
d. Chico State Teacher Recruitment Fair — Saturday, March 9, 2019.
e. LCAP Stakeholder Meeting, Board Workshop — Saturday, March 9, 2019, 8:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. in the
Hamilton High Schooi Library.
f.  Small School Districts Association Annual Conference reminder — Sunday, March 31%to Monday, April 1%
g. Upcoming School Board Meetings:
i. Wednesday, March 27, 2019
il Wednesday, April 17, 2019
iii. Wednesday, May 22, 2019
h. The Board discussed the need for a Special Board Meeting where they could hold Closed Session to speak
with representatives of the Teachers Union (HTA), Classified Union (CSEA) and PTO/Booster regarding input
for the Superintendent’s Search. The Board decided that the meeting will be held Monday evening, March 25,
2019 beginning at 5:30 p.m. The Board gave direction to staff to prepare proper invitations to the
aforementioned groups and schedule times.

8.0 PRESENTATIONS: == .
1. Gear Up Grant, future partnerships/plans by Stacey Garrett. (page 7-8) ‘/}} Move to March 27, 2019 Board Meeting
9.0 CORRESPONDENCE:
1. Harbor Freight Tool Donation to Hamilton High School Shop Class. {page 9-12)

10.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
1. Educational Specifications and CDE site requirements, by Mike Cannon. Move to March 27, 2019 Board Meeting

11.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Discuss Low Performing Block Grant Plan 2018 spending and monitoring proposal. (page 13-15)
2. Hamilton Unified School District Audit Report June 30, 2018 by Diane Holliman. (page 20-109)
3. Glenn County Educators Hall of Fame 2018-19, nominees and selection. (page 110-112)
a. The Board decided on the following nominees for current and future years of the Glenn County Educators Hall of
Fame for HUSD:
i. (2018-19) Leslie Anderson and Marc Eddy
ii. (2019-20) Mona Moon and Lartry Crane
iii. (2020-21) Ray Thompson and Wayne Parks
iv. (2021-2022) Erleen Chance and one other to be determined

flove to

March Resolution 18-19-110 RE Exemption from Local Land Use Planning Requirements; and, Designation of District as Lead
7,2019 Agency for CEQA Study Purposes. (page 113-115)

Board Demographic Student for Hamilton Unified School District, SchoolWorks, Inc. by Mike Cannon. {page 116-142)

CEQA Study Contract, Placeworks, Inc. & Hauge Brueck by Mike Cannon. (page 143-188)
Contract Proposal for Title 5 Risk Assessments for Hamilton High School Expansion, Placeworks, Inc. by Mike Cannon.

(page 189-199)

Neeting

12.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board'’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

No public comment.
Page 2 of 5

220



13.0

ACTION ITEMS:
1. Chief Business Official Employment Contract for Hamilton Unified School District 2019 — 2022. (page 200-205)

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Absent

2. Low Performing Block Grant Plan 2018. {page 13-15)

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, secanded by Genaro Reyes. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Absent

R. Boone asked administration to provide the Board with current and on going contracts.

3. Gear-Up grant proposed expenditures {to be expended by June 30, 2019). (page 16-17)

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Absent

4. North State Arts Education Consortium Butte County Office of Education and Hamilton Unified School District. (page

18-19)
Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye
Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye
Odom: Absent

5. Accept Hamilton Unified School District Audit Report June 30, 2018. (page 20-109)

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Absent

6. Site Safety Plans (full plans available on www.husdschools.org, available for public review during the board meeting
and by request by contacting the District Office):
a. Hamilton High School (includes the District Office, Ella Barkley High School, and Hamilton Community Day School

and Hamilton Adult School). (page 206-229)
b. Hamilton Elementary School (includes Hamilton State Preschool and Hamilton Special Education). (page 230-256)

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Genaro Reyes. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Absent

7. Resolution 18-19-109 Emergency Management Resolution — Hamilton Unified School District has implemented a School
Emergency Plan for all school sites and facilities. (page 257)

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Absent

Page 3 of 5
221




Resolution 18-19-110 RE Exemption from Local Land Use Planning Requirements; and, Designation of District as Lead
Agency for CEQA Study Purposes. (page 113-115)
. Demographic Student for Hamilton Unified School District, SchoolWorks, Inc. by Mike Cannon. (page 116-142)

. CEQA Study Contract, Placeworks, Inc. by Mike Cannon. (page 143-155)
- Contract Proposal for Title 5 Risk Assessments for Hamilton High School Expansion, Placeworks, Inc. by Mike Cannon.
(page 189-199)
12. Second reading of: (page 258-265)

a. Board Bylaw 9250 Renumeration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits.

Board Policy and Adminstrative Regulation 0420 School Plans/Site Councils (for regular manual maintenance).
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 0450 Comprehensive Safety Plan (for regular manual maintenance).
Board Policy and Administrative Reguation 0460 Local Control and Accountability Plan (for regular manual
maintenance).
Administrative Regulation 1220 Citizen Advisory Committee (for regular manual maintenance).
Administrative Regulation 3311.1 Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures (for regular manual
maintenance).
Administrative Regulation 3543 Transportation Safety and Emergencies (for regular manual maintenance).
Administrative Regulation 4200 Classified Personnel (for regular manual maintenance).
Adminsitrative Regulation 5113 Absences and Excuses (for regular manual maintenance).
Administrative Regulation 5131.41 Use of Seclusion and Restraint (for regular manual maintenance).
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.52 Suicide Prevention (for regular manual maintenance).
Board Policy and Adminsitrative Regulation 5144 Discipline (for regular manual maintenance).
Board Policy 5146 Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students (for regular manual maintenance).
Board Policy 6146.1 High School Graduation Requirements (for regular manual maintenance).
Administrative Regulation 6173.2 Education of Children of Military Families (for regular manual maintenance).
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6175 Migrant Education Program (for regular manual maintenance).
Administrative Regulation 6183 Home and Hospital Instruction (for regular manual maintenance).
Board Bylaw 9322 Agenda/Meeting Materials (for regular manual maintenance).
Board Bylaw 9324 Minutes and Recordings (for regular manual maintenance).

eoo

S o

¥ SeTOEeS3IT AT To@

Motion for approval by Wendall Lower, seconded by Rod Boone. Motion Carried: 4-0
Leal: Aye Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye Reyes: Aye

Odom: Absent

14.0 CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one mation.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

1. Warrants and Expenditures. (page 266-294)
2. Williams Quarterly January 2019. (page 295)
3. 2017-2018 School Accountability Report Cards (SARC): Hamilton High School, Hamilton Elementary School, Ella Barkley

High School and Hamilton Community Day School. (page 296-341)

Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Agenda for January 10, 2019. (page 342)

Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Minutes for January 10, 2019. (page 343-344)

Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Agenda for February 14, 2019. (page 345)

Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Minutes for February 14, 2019. (page 346)

Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on January 23, 2019. (page 347-352)

Minutes for the Special Board Meeting on January 31, 2019. {page 353-355)

10 Interdistrict Transfers (new only; elementary students reapply annually).

©®NO s

a. Out
i. Hamilton Elementary School
1. None
ii. Hamilton High School
1. 12" Gradex1
b. In

i. Hamilton Elementary School

1. None
Page 4 of 5

222



ii. Hamilton High School
1. 11" GradeXx 1
11. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New hires:
i. Felicia Tenuta
ii. Jolene Towne
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. Leslie Anderson Mills
ii. Asha Mundo
iii. Timothy Bushard
iv. Diane Holly Day

Long Term Math Substitute
Confidential HR & Payroli Specialist (July)

Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA) {(June)
District Universal - Maintenance & Transportation
JV Assistant Football Coach

Mathematics Teacher

HES
District

District
District
HHS
HES

Motion Carried: 4-0

Motion for approval by Rod Boone, seconded by Wendall Lower.

Leal: Aye

Lower: Aye

Boone: Aye

Reyes: Aye

Odom: Absent

15.0 ADJOURNMENT: Close in memory of Angelina Sanchez and Cheri Pruett at 7:59 p.m.

Wendall Lower, Clerk

Charles Tracy, Superintendent

Page 5 of 5

223



CISF Field Trip to Exploratorium 2019 Itinerary

Date: Friday, May 3. 8:00 AM —7:00 PM

Location: Field Trip to Jelly Belly Factory, Exploratorium, and Coit Tower
Attending: CJSF members, approximately 12 7-8 graders, and 3-4 chaperones.
Approximate cost = $375.70

7:30 Meet at Hamilton Elementary (3 chaperones/vehicles + 13 CISF members)
8:00 Depart Hamilton Elementary

10:00 Arrive at Jelly Belly Factory in Fairfield, CA. for a free self-guided tour
11:00 Board shuttle busses and drive to Ashby Bart Station, South Berkeley
11:51 Board the BART for transportation to Embarcadero, S.F.

12:03 Disembark BART at Embarcadero Station and walk to Exploratorium
12:15 Eat lunch at Embarcadero prior to entering Exploratorium.

1:00 — 3:30 Enjoy Exploratorium (Free entry for title 1 schools)

3:30 -5:00 Walking tour to Coit Tower and back to Embarcadero BART Station
5:15 Board BART for return trip to Ashby Station.

5:30 — 8:00 Return trip to Hamilton Elementary. Includes stop at In-N-Out in Fairfield, CA.

224



